Greater Cleveland 1240 West 6th Street
Regional Transit Authority Cleveland, Ohio 44113-1302
Phone: 216-566-5100

riderta.com

MEETING NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that the following meeting of the Board of Trustees of the Greater Cleveland
Regional Transit Authority will take place on Tuesday, July 30, 2024 in the Board Room of the
Authority, 1240 West Sixth Street, Cleveland, OH 44113 for consideration of the listed items and
such other items that may properly come before the Board and be acted upon. This meeting will
be live streamed on RTA's Board Page www.RideRTA.com/board via the meeting date for staff
and members of the public. Members of the public may attend in person.

The meeting package will be posted on RTA's website at (www.riderta.com/board), on RTA's
Facebook page, and RTA's Twitter page.

9:00 AM. Board of Trustees Meeting — agenda attached

Ad Hoc Compensation Committee
e Executive Session Requested - To consider the appointment, employment,
dismissal, discipline, promotion, demotion, compensation of a public employee

India L. Birdsong Terry
General Manager, Chief Executive Officer

IBT:tab
Attachment

Scan this QR code to access the meeting schedule, live streams and meeting materials.




10.

1.

12.

13.

14.

15.

AGENDA

RTA Board of Trustees Meeting
Tuesday, July 30, 2024

9:00 a.m.

Caill to order
Roll Call
Certification regarding notice of meeting
Approval of the June 25, 2024 Board Meeting minutes
Public comments (2 minutes) on agenda items:

a. In person

b, Phone, 440-276-4600

c. Web form {1 comment limit} Comments will be forwarded to Board and

staff

Board Governance Committee report

Operational Planning & Infrastructure Committee report
»  Chair; Ms. Lauren R, Welch

Organizational, Services & Performance Monitoring Committee report
*  Chair: Mayor Anthony D). Biasiotta

Audit, Safety Compliance and Real Estate Comimittee report
-« Chair; Mayor Paul A. Koomar

External and Stakeholder Relations and Advocacy Commities report
e Chair. Rev. Charles P. Lucas

Civilian Oversight Committee (COC)
« Board Ligison: Ms. Lauren R. Welch

Community Advisory Committes (CAC)
+ Board Liaison: Ms. Deidre McPherson

Ad Hoc Committee reports;
» Ad Hoc Paratransit Committee — President Charles P. Lucas, Chair
«  AdHoc Technology Committee — Mr, Jeffrey W. Sleasman, Chair
Introduction of new employees and announcement of promotions

Introduction of resolutions:



RTA Board of Trustees

July 30, 2024
Page 2

2(024-48 - Expressing congratulations to the employees of the Greater
Cleveland Regional Transit Authority who retired during the second
gquarter of 2024

2024-49 - Authorizing Contract No. 2024023 with PetroChoice LLC for
the furnishing of antifreeze, as specified and as required, for a period of
one year in an amount not to exceed $100,272 50 (General Fund, Flest
Management Depariment budget)

2024-50 - Authorizing Contract No. 2024-058 with the Osborn
Engineering Company for Project 66E 1 ~ Engineering Services for the
Red Line Station Platform Modifications in an amount not to exceed
$861,676.92 (RTA Development Fund - Engineering & Project
Development Departrment budget)

2024-51 - Authorizing Contract No. 2024-062 with CRS Metalworx, Inc.
for Project No. 19.14 ~ Main Office Building HVAC Replacement in an
amount not to exceed $1,575,000.00 (RTA Development Fund,
Engineering & Project Development Department budget)

2024-52 - Authorizing Contract No. 2024-063 with Warren Roofing &
Insulating, LLC for Project No. 20.04 — Main Office Building Roof
Replacement in an amount not to exceed $940,000.00 (RTA
Development Fund, Engineering & Project Development Department
budget)

2024-53 - Authorizing Contract No. 2024-064 with Hatzel and Buehler Inc.
for the furnishing of aerial railroad signal cable in an amount not to
exceed $161,820.00 (RTA Development Fund, Power & Way Department
hudget)

2024-54 - Authorizing Contract No. 2024-065 with Richard L. Bowen &
Associates, inc. for Project 660D - Design Services for Central Rail
Maintenance Facility Modifications for the new railcars in an amount not
to exceed $472 484,95 (RTA Development Fund, Engineering & Project
Development Department budget)

2024-55 - Authorizing Contract No. 2024-91 with Apex Construction &
Management Co., Inc. for Project 19.82 — Hayden Garage CMU Painting
& Rehabilitation in an amount not to exceed $116,176.00 (RTA Capital
Fund, Engineering & Project Development Department budget)

2024-56 - Authorizing Contract No. 2024-097 with Reladyne, LLC for the
furnishing of engine oil, as specified and as required, for a period of one
year in an amount not to exceed $207,920.00 (General Fund, Fleat
Management Department budget)



RTA Board of Trustees

July 30, 2024
Page 3

2024-57 - Authorizing Contract No. 2024-103 with Valley Truck Centers
for the purchase and delivery of three (3) 2024 Ford F-350 pickup trucks,
equipment and accessories, as specified, through the State of Ohio,
Department of Adminisirative Services, Cooperative Purchasing Program
for a total price not to exceed $175,419.00 (RTA Capital Fund, Fleet
Management Department budget)

2024-58 - Authorizing an increase to Contract No, 2022-122 with Clark
Transportation Consulting & Services, LLC DBA Bison Rait Systems for
Project 12D — Trunk Line Signal System in an amount not to exceed
$1,129,068.56 for a total contract amount of $5,593,857.78 and
reinstating the General Manager, Chief Executive Officer's change order
signing authority in its entirety {RTA Development Fund, Engineering &
Project Development Departrment budget)

2024-59 - Adopting the Tax Budget of the Greater Cleveland Regional
Transit Authority for the fiscal year beginning January 1, 2025 and
submitting the same to the Cuyahoga County Fiscal Officer

2024-60 - Approving revised list of positions designated to use
purchasing cards

2024-61 - Authorizing the General Manager, Chief Executive Officer to
enter into an intergovernmental agreement with the Cleveland
Metropolitan Schoal District for student fares for the 2024-2025 school
year and ratifying the issuance of passes for the first day(s) of school

2024-62 - Authorizing the Greater Cleveland Regional Transit Authority to
enter into a purchase and sale agreement with Keene Holdings, LTD., an
Ohio Limited Liability Company, in the amount of one hundred forty-five
thousand doliars ($145,000.00) for a portion of Cuyahoga County
Permanent Parcel Number 647-09-009 located at 23900 Saint Clair
Avenue, Euclid, Ohio 44132

16. Sacretary-Treasurer's Report:

a,
b.

=

General Fund Revenue - June 30, 2024 compared to June 30, 2023
General Fund Revenue — period ending June 30, 2024 compared to
budget

Sales & Use Tax Receipts Report budgeted during 2024, actual receipts
through July 2024

Inventory of Treasury Investments as of June 30, 2024

Debt Service Schedule and Status of Bond Retirement Fund (cash basis)
as of June 30, 2024

Summary of Investment Performance, Year to Date through June 30,
2024

Report on Investment Earnings (cash basis) as of June 30, 2024
Compaosition of investment Portfolio as of June 30, 2024

Banking and Financial Relationships as of June 30, 2024



RTA Board of Trustees

July 30
FPage 4

17,
18.
19.
20.

21.

22,

23.

, 2024

Genearal Manager's Report

President's Report

Old Business

New Business

Public comments (2 minutes) on public transit related items:
a. in person

b. Phone: 440-276-4600
c. Web form (1 comment limit) Comments will be forwarded to Board and

staff

The next regutar Board maeting is scheduled for Tuesday, August 27, 2024 in
the Board Roormn of the Authority, Root-McBride Building, 1240 West Sixth Street,
Cleveland, Ohio 44113. This meeting will be live-streamed on RTA's Board page
(www RideRTA com/board) by clicking the meeting date. The public is welcome
to attend in person.

Adjournment



Minutes
RTA Board of Trustees Meeting
9:27 a.m. June 25, 2024

Board Members: Koomar {Chair), Welch (Vice Chair), Biasiotta, Lucas, McPherson, Mersmann,
Pacetti, Sleasman

Not present: Love, Weiss

Staff. Bailey, Biggar, Birdsong Terry, Dangelo, Davidson, Fields, Flannery, Fleig, Ford-Marshall,
Garofoli, Gautam, Gettings, Hlavacs, Jupina, Kirkland, Miller, Myers, Miranda, Rusnov, Schipper, So,
Togher, Walker-Minor, Woodford

Public: Blake, Bresnahan, Cartwright, England, Ezell, Hagar, Loh, Porter, Rodriquez, Sopka,
Wandriff

The meeting was called to order at 9:27 a.m. There were eight (8) Board members present.

it was advised that notice of this meeting had been posted more than twenty-four hours in advance of
the meeting, that the usual notification had been given the news media and other interested persons,
and that all requirements of the Ohio Revised Code and Rules and Bylaws of this Board regarding
notice of meeting had been complied with,

Minutas

Fresident Koomar stated that the minutes from the May 21, 2024 Board Meeting had been previously
distributed and reviewed, and asked whether there were any additions and/or corrections, There
were no corrections. it was moved and seconded. The minutes weare approved.

Public Comments - Agenda ltems

1. Adam Bresnaban - Adam is a member of Clevelanders for Public Transit. Mis comments
were related to the General Fund Revenue Report. More ridership is needed to generate
revenue, CPT dermands significant improvements on all future BRT Lines, not just W, 25,
High quality BRT services are important to riders and increasing ridership and revenue. RTA
identified 16 priority corridors for future improvements, but these are often watered down and
don't result in improved services and improved ridership. They ask that RTA use the Institute
for Transportation Development Policy (ITDP) scorecard to achieve a gold standard. RTA
needs faster, frequent service,

2. Airric Stewart — The phone survey is not working correctly. 1t disconnects him before asking
all the questions. Mayor Koomar said this is a randomized survey. There will be an update at
the next commitiee meeting.

Commitiee Reporis

Mr. Sleasman said the Ad Hoc Technology Committee met, June 17. Itincluded updates on the
history of the committee and current IT projects including Transit Police technology, vehicle tech,
upgraded fare collection system, new validators for the maobile app and future use of SmarntCards. By
the end of the year, account-based ticketing, should be in place. Fare capping will be rolled out in the
future. Elizabeth Crowe, Director of the Office Urban Analytics and Innovation, City of Cleveland



RTA Board of Trustees
June 25, 2024
Page 2 of 5

spoke on the open data platform they launched earlier this year. The next meeting will be in
September.

Introduction of New Emplayees/Promaotions

Ms. fda Ford Marshall introduced the new employees, interns and promotions. There were over 100
new hires which included interns. There were 8 promotions. Their names are listed on the
PowerFoint presentation,

Infroduction of Resolutions

A, 2024-42 - Authorizing Contract No. 2024-072 with Vehicle Maintenance Program for
the furnishing of remanufactured brake caliper assemblies, as specified and as
requirad, for a period of two years in an amount not to exceed $623,154.00 {(General
Fund, Fleet Management Department budget), the adoption of which was moved by
Mr. Sleasman, seconded by Ms. Pacetti and approved by unanimous vote.

B. 2024-43 - Authorizing the General Manager, Chief Executive Officer to enter into an
agreement with Madina County to exchange operating funds for Medina County's
capital grant funds and to provide for Medina County to fund a portion of the cost of
GCRTA's 251 Flyer Route, the adoption of which was moved by Mayor Biasiotta,
seconded by Ms. Pacetti and approved by unanimous vote.

C. 2024-44 - Authorizing the Greater Cleveland Regional Transit Authority to enter into a
joint development agreement with Miceli Dairy Products Co., an Ohio Corporation,
followed by a purchase and sale agreement in the amount of six thousand doliars
($6,000.00) for property known as a portion of Cuyahoga County Permanent Parce!
Number 126-23-021 located along the Blue and Green Line Rapid Transit Corridor
between East 90" Street and East 92™ Street in Cleveland, Ohio 44104, the adoption
of which was moved by Mayor Koomar, seconded by Mr, Sleasman. The roll was
called. There were seven (7) ayes and one (1) abstention from Ms. Mersmann, It
passed.

D. 2024-45 - Removing Chapters 640 Introduction, 652 Computer Use, and 654
Subpoenas and Indemnification of Employees from the Codified Rules and
Reguiations of the Greater Cleveland Regional Transit Authority, the adoption of which
was moved by Ms. McPherson, seconded by Mayor Biasiotta and approved by
unanimous vote.

E. 2024-46 - To amend the Fiscal Year (FY) 2024 Revenues and Appropriations, as
adopted in Resolution No, 2023-103, to provide for an increase in the appropriation for
the Law Enforcement Fund in the amount of $25,000, the adoption of which was
moved by Mayor Biasiotta, seconded by Ms. McPherson and approved by unanimous
vote.

F. 2024-47 - Appointment of two membears {0 the Civilian Oversight Committes, the
adoption of which was moved by Ms. Welch, seconded by Ms. McPherson and
approved by unanimeous vote,

Ms. Welch, Chair of the COC Selection Committee said the creation of this committee
has been underway for some time, RTA is proactive about working with the Transit
Police to hold them accountable and to be transparent to the community. The search



RTA Board of Trustees
Jdune 25, 2024
Page 3 of 5

for the commiitee members has been extensive. Ms. Terry added that RTA is making
good on the promise to be a trusted partner and keeping our promise to the
community. She thanked Commander Hudson and Deputy Chief Gettings for their
gooperation,

Secretary-Treasurer's Report

Rajan D. Gautam, Deputy General Manager of Finance and Secretary-Treasurer gave the report.
March 2024 infiation had risen to 3.5% and decreased to 3.4% in May 2024, The FOMC met June 11
and 12 and decided to retain the rates at 5.4%. They are scheduled to meet again July 30. May
2024 ridership was 8 6% higher compared to May 2023, YTD is 11.2% higher compared to the same
period in 2023. May ridership was 10.2 million compared to pre COVID ridership of 13.3 million. We
are lower by 3.1 million rides or 23%.

Passenger fares for May 2024 are 7.9% below April 2024, They remain 21% above budget. YTD
fares are 25% higher compared to 2023 largely due to timing of certain receipts from student fare
tickets and tU-passes. Compared to pre COVID levels, we are lower by $2.1 million or 13.4%. Sales
tax for June 2024 (March 2024 activity) is 5.07% higher than June 2023, YTD sales tax is flat. YTD
comparing 2024 to 2023, 15 of the 23 categories are positive. Online sales were 13.5% higher,
Regular and statewide sales were 0.02% lower, Motor vehicles and watercraft were 1.12% higher.

Mr. Gautam highlighted certain data from the financial package provided to the Board:

Total Long-Term Debt — 12/31/2023 $ 30.3 million
Average Investment Yield - YTD 4.48%
Cash and Investments
Unrestricted (General Fund) $ 24.4 milion
Restricted $ 357.0 million

TOTAL CAGH AND INVESTMENTS  $ 381.4 million

Mayor Koomar stated that ridership continues to make progress but is still down compared to COVID,
Mr. Sleasman asked about the sales tax delay. Mr. Gautam said there is a 3-month delay in the sales

tax reporting.

Mayor Biasiotta asked what the interest expense on the long-term debt versus deposited income is
and what is being brought in from investments and dividend income from deposits. Mr. Gautam said
the interest payments for June are $740,000 and the same amount is estimated for December,
totaling $1.48 million. We're bringing in approximately $6 million from investments and dividend
income. RTA's debt currently stands at $30.3 miltion, which is the fowest balance in notes payable.
This goes back to the efforts of defeasance and prepaying the long-term debt. If this trend continues,
the Authority will be debt free by 2030, In the notes payable and bonds payable, we offer some
protection to our investors that we will not call to redeem the bonds prior {0 a certain number of years.

General Manager, CEQ Report

india L. Birdsong Terry, General Manager, CEOQ gave the report. RTA received a $16 miflion FTA All
Stations Accessibility Program (ASAP) award to improve eight light rail stations bringing them in
compliance with the ADA. Ms. Terry was honored with several other women by the YWCA as a
Woman of Achievement, May 30 at Severence Music Center, Ms, Terry moderated a discussion at
the Urban League of Greater Cleveland CEO Convening Event at the City Club. Congresswoman
Brown, Mayor Bibb, and County Executive Ronayne were among the panelists. The Urban League



RTA Board of Trustees
June 25 2024
Page 4 of5

will host their national conference in Cleveland in 2025, Ms. Tenry serves as the Co-Chair for that
conference,

Ms. Terry was presented the award for Economic Empowerment by the National Coalition of 100
Black Women, Inc, of Greater Cleveland. Several women at RTA attended the gala. RTA hosted the
T5A’s Transit Policing and Security Peer Advisory Group during the APTA Rail Conference, June 1-2.
The Office of DBE cohosted with the City of Cleveland and Cleveland Hopkins Airport a U.5.
Department of Transportation Wealth Creation Qutreach Event, June 4 at Cleveland Public
Auditorium. The event educated the paricipants on new rule changes and updates for the USDOT
programs.

RTA participated in a Goodwill Local Transit Parinership Exploration Tour, June 5. This is a potential
workforce partnership with RTA and Goodwill to bring in new talent and provide wrap around services,
A similar partnership is ongoing in North Georgia & Metropolitan Atlanta Rapid Transit Authority's
(MARTA). Two video highlights from the APTA Rail Conference were played. There were over 85
volunteers who worked at the conference. Altendance at the conference was record breaking around
1,600. Cleveland had not hosted this conference for several decades.

President's Report

Mayor Koomar congratulated the staff for the coordination of the APTA Rail Conference. Aftendance
at past conferences was in the 1,100 range. An Appreciation Lunch for the staff and volunteers is
planned after this meeting.

Public Comments — public transit related items

1. Mary Ann Ezell — Mary takes Paratransit. She called to schedule two rides but asked that the
2" trip be canceled. She left a message to confirm the cancellation. She received an
education letter, May 2 about not cancelling. Her cancelliation was not recorded by dispatch.
Someone from Paratransit will apeak with her after the meeting.

2. Fay Porter - Fay takes paratransit. Whan she stepped on a contractor's vehicle, it had a
trench in the floor between the seats. There was not a handlebar for gripping or yellow
caution line, She fell and hurt herself. The driver called her about the incident. She is not
interested in suing the Autharity. Someone from Paratransit wilt speak with her after the

meeting.

3. Loh -~ Larry Rodriguez had to leave early and asked Loh to share his comments. Paratransit
and fixed route natse levels are not good for people with disabilities such as autism. Lohis
involved in improving the physical build of vehicles and maore operator training.

4. Airric Stewart -~ Airric said businesses would be well served by the 15A if it was back in
service. The 50 bus leaves 939 in Chester at 4:23 pm. At 4:09 pm and 4:39 pm tha 48 bus
leaves Chester. These routes will share the same route up to Fairhill and MLK Blvd, The 48
could be put in place with an hourly 48A and the service won't change.

Mayor Koomar mentioned that staff has reviewed these proposals and has determined to stay
with the current NextGen plan. He requested Airric be respectful when referring to staff.

5. Chris Stocking (webform) - Some suggestions for RTA when major reroutes occur: Have a lot
of transit ambassadors with maps and information on the street talking to riders. Have clearly
marked signage and temporary bus stops, Have bus and rail operators make announcements




RTA Board of Trustees
June 25 2024
Fage Sof

of reroutes for connections (coming downtown for example). Have staff double check social
media and Transit app that all reroute information is posted 24 hours in advance. Consider
adijusting timetables to make transfers easier as reroutes can cause delays. Consider opt in
text alerts for up to date reroutes by route.

{ was concerned seeing riders waiting for a bus that was never going to show up due to the
reroutes that started on June 20th for the movie filming. There was no signage on the
eastbound bus shelters on Ontario just north of Prospect and many people were waiting. Also,
there were no alerts for the 19 easthound in the Transit app. | realize reroutes can be chaotic
and involve communication with the city but reroutes lasting more than a week should not be a
surprise to any rider.

Ms. Welch thanked the two Paratransit riders who came in today to share their comments and
concerns,

Civilian Qversight Committee (COC) Swearing In

The two new Civilian Oversight Commitiee (COC) members Michae! Blake and Jonathan England
were sworn in by Anna Hiavacs, Senior Counsel, Contracts, Real Estate Administrative Law, They

also signed a Code of Conduct,

Upcoming Meetings

The next regular Board meeting is scheduled for Tuesday, July 30, 2024 in the Board Room of the
Authority, Root-McBride Building, 1240 West Sixth Straat, Claveland, Ohio 44113. This meeting will
be live streamed on RTA's Board page (www.RideRTA com/board) by selecting the meeting date.
The public is welcome to attend in person.

The meeting was adjourned at 10:32 a.m.

President

Attest:

Secretary-Treasurer



RESOLUTION NO. 2024-48

EXPRESEING CONGRATULATIONS TO THE EMPLOYEES OF THE
GREATER CLEVELAND REGIONAL TRANSIT AUTHORITY WHO RETIRED
DURING THE SECOND QUARTER OF 2024

WHEREAS, the following employees retired from the Greater Cleveland Regional
Transit Authority during the second quarter of 2024 after numerous years of dedicated public
service:

Nama Title Woark [ocation
Katina Marris Bus Operator Triskett

April Thompson Bus Operator Triskett

Ronnie Moore Bus Operator Mayden

Claudia Thompkins Bus Operator Hayden

Gregory Vena Facilities Maint. Crew Leader Central Svc Bldg.
Kenneth Glover Equipment Mechanic Central Bus Maint.
Craig Wiehe Cash Manager/Investment Officer Main Office Bldg.
Margaret Cavanaugh Laborer Central Sve Bidg.
Scottie Sanders Laborer Main Office Bldg.
Thamas Harris Janitor Hayden

WHEREAS, these retirees faithfully gave of their skills, time and talents to provide high
quality public fransportation to the community; and

WHEREAS, these retirees did much to contribute to the qguality of life in Greater
Cleveland by providing much-neaded public transit service and protecting our valuable
environment, and

WHEREAS, the retirees’ outstanding diligence in the performance of their jobs was of
immeasurable value to both riders and residents of Cuyahoga County, and

WHEREAS, these retirees rapresent hundrads of years of invaluable public transit
experience, and they will be missed.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Trustees of the Greater
Cleveland Regional Transit Autheority, Cuyahoga County, Ohia:

Section 1. That the sincere congratulations and gratitude of the Board of Trustees is
hereby extended to sach of the above-named employees on the occasion of their retirement
from the Greater Cleveland Regional Transit Authority.

Section 2. That the members of the Board of Trustees offer their best wishes fo the
retirees for continued success and happiness, which they so richly deserve.

Section 3, That this resolution shall become effective immediately upon its adoption.

Adopted: July 30, 2024

President

Attest;

Secretary-Treasurer



Farm 100~
326
01-12-22

Greater Cleveland Regional Transit Authority
STAFF SUMMARY AND COMMENTS

TITLE/DESCRIPTION:

Resolution No.:

CONTRACT: FURNISHING OF ANTIFREEZE, AS SPECIFIED AND AS | 2024-49
REQUIRED, FOR A PERIOD OF ONE YEAR Date:
| July 25, 2024
VENDOR:  PETROCHOICE LLC initiator- Floet
_ Management
AMOUNT:  NOT TO EXCEED $100,272.50 Department

ACTION REQUEST:

E Approval

I Review/Comment

[ Information Cnly

L Other

1.0 PURPOSE/SCOPE: This action will allaw the Greater Cleveiand Regional Transit Authority
("Authority”) to enter into a contract for the procurement of antifreeze, as spacified and as
reguired, for a period of one year,

20

3.0

DESCRIPTION/AJUSTIFICATION: The Autherity has a recurring need for antifreeze and is
necessary for the maintenance of all revenue and non-revenue vehicles operated by the

Authority.

PROCUREMENT BACKGROUND: The invitation for Bid ("IFB") was posted on the Authority's
Procurement website and advertised in the local newspapers, Twenty interested parties

downloaded the solicitation. Six responsive bids were received on June 12, 2024. The hid of

PetroChoice LLC has been determined by the Procurement Department to be the towest
responsive bid from a responsible bidder,

Companies Antifreere Antic(gs:jtiz:sl.;sage U"iégf{;;‘i’”: ) Total Cost
Bulk 20,000 $4.85 $97,000.00

PetroChoice LLC Drum 550 %5 95 $3,272.50
Total Cost $100,272.50

Bulk 20,000 $4.99 $99,800.00 |

Rowleys Wholesale Drum 550 $5.24 $2,882.00
IIIIIIII _ Total Cost $102,682.00
“““““““““ Bulk 20,000 $6.62 $132,400.00

Northeast Lubricants Drum | 550 $7.62 $4,191.00
Total Cost $136,691.00
Butk 20,000 $5.09 $101,800.00

Reladyne Drum 550 $5.99 $3,204.50
Total Cost $105094.50
Bulk 20,000 %6.84 $136,800.00

Universal Oil Drum 550 $7.15 | $3,932.50
Total Cost $140,732.50
Bulk 20,000 $5.91 $118,200.00

VGP Holdings LLC | Drum 560 $7.81 $4,295.50
Total Cost $122,495.50




Staff Summary & Comiments 2024-49
Transmission Fluid
Page 2

4.0

50

6.0

7.0

8.0

9.0

A price analysis has been performed, and the Procurement Department has determined the
price to be fair and reasonable to the Authority,

AFFIRMATIVE ACTION/DBE BACKGROUND: All Affirmative Action requirements have been
met. A 0% DBE goal was established for this procurement due to the lack of certified DBE

firms.
POLICY IMPACT; Does not apply.

ECONOMIC IMPACT: This procurement will be funded through the General Fund, Flest
Management Dapartment budget, in an amount not to exceed $100,272.50 for a period of one
year. The bid price is 11% below the budget estimate.

ALTERNATIVES: Reject this bid. Rejection of this bid would delay procurement of this product
and cause the Authority to be without antifreeze, thereby adversely affecting the maintenance
of all revenue and non-revenue vehicles.

RECOMMENDATION: It is recommended that the bid of PetroChoice LLC be accepted and
the resolution adapted authorizing the General Manager, Chief Executive Officer to enter into
a contract,

ATTACHMENT: None

Recommended and cerified as appropriate to the
avaitability of funds, legal form and conformance with
the Procurement requirements.

#m-""""" | e , A
‘/”:,::-.’:%,ﬁf.mf%ﬁ g{:é* /’; ) IA/:;;WZW

General Manager, CHi

ief Executivé Officer



RESOLUTION NO. 2024-48

AUTHORIZING CONTRACT NO. 2024-023 WITH PETROCHOICE LLC FOR
THE FURNISHING OF ANTIFREEZE, AS SPECIFIED AND AS REQUIRED,
FOR A PERIOD OF ONE YEAR IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED
$100,272.50 (GENERAL FUND, FLEET MANAGEMENT DEPARTMENT
BUDGET)

WHEREAS, the Greater Cleveland Regional Transit Authority ("Authority”) has a
recurring need to obtain antifreeze, as specified and as required, for a period of one year for the
routine maintenance of all revenue and non-revenue vehicles; and

WHEREAS, the bid of PetroChoice LLC, located at 8500 Clinton Road, Brooklyn, Ohio
44144, for the furnishing of antifreeze, as specified and as required, for a period of one year at
unit prices resulting in a total contract amount not to exceed $100,272.50, was received on June
12, 2024; and

WHEREAS, the General Manager, Chief Executive Officer deems the bid of PetroChoice
LLC to be the lowest responsive bid from a responsible bidder and recommends acceptance

thereof by the Board of Trustees,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Trustees of the Greater
Cleveland Regional Transit Authority, Cuyahoga County, Ohio:

Section 1. That the bid of PetroChoice LLC for the furnishing of antifreeze, as specified
and as required, for a period of one year be and the same is hereby acceptad.

Saction 2. That the General Manager, Chief Executive Officer of the Authority be and
she is hereby authorized to enter into a contract with PetroChoice LLC for the furnishing of
antifreeze, as specified and as reguired, for a period of one year,

Section 3. This contract shall be payable from the General Fund, Fleet Management
Department budget, in an amount not to exceed $100,272.50 for a period of one year.

Section 4. That said contract shall be binding upon and an obligation of the Authority
contingent upon compliance by the contractor to the specifications and addenda, therelo, if any,
the Affirmative Action Plan adopted by the Board of Trustees; bonding and insurance
requirements; and all applicable laws relating to contractual obligations of the Authority.

Section 5. That the Authority’s Board of Trustees expects that PetroChoice LLC will
attempt to exceed the 0% minimum DBE goal assigned to this procurement,

Section 6. That this resolution shall become effective immediately upon is adoption.

Adopted: July 30, 2024

President

Altest:

Secretary- Treasurer



Form 100- Greater Cleveland Regional Transit Authority
3268 STAFF SUMMARY AND COMMENTS
01-12-22 ]
TILE/DESCRIPTION: Resolution No.:
CONTRACT: PROJECT 66E1 - ENGINEERING SERVICES FOR THE | 2024-50
RED LINE STATION PLATFORM MODIFICATIONS Date:
July 25, 2024
VENDOR:  THE OSBORN ENGINEERING COMPANY Initiator-
Enginsering & Project
AMOUNT: NOT TO EXCEED $861,676.92 Development
Department
ACTION REQUEST:
W Approval [ Review/Comment [} Information Only 1 Other
1.0 PURPOSE/SCOPE: This resolution will alfow the Greater Cleveland Regional Transit

2.0

3.0

Authority ("Authority”) to enter into a contract for Project 6E1 — Engineering Services for the
Red Line Station Platform Modifications.

DESCRIPTION/JUSTIFICATION: The Authority will need to madify certain Red Line station
platforms to accommodate the new railcar fleet. The new railcars will replace both heavy and
light rail vehicles. The new railcar fleet will have an overall width of approximately 16 inches
less than the current heavy rail fleet dimensions. The net result requires platform width
modifications to increase by eight inches for both Eastbound and Westbound tracks to
provide compliant platform edge clearances for the trains. Twenty-two separate platform
locations at 16 Red Line Stations must be modified. Lengthening of the platform at two
locations will also be required to atiow for three-car train operations. Platform structure
composition varies from cast concrete to precast concrete to fiber reinforced polymer decks,
requiring differing types of width modifications, The condition and age of the platform
structures also vary in bath condition and age.

PROCUREMENT BACKGROUND: The Request for Proposal (‘RFP") was posted on the
Authority's Procurement website and advertised in the {ocal newspapers, Sixteen interested
parties, including potential subcontractors, downloaded the solicitation package. Services were
solicited through a competitive negotiated procurement utilizing the Brooks Act procedures.
Under this process, the Authority's evaluation panel first selects the most technically qualified
firm, solicits a pricing proposal from that firm, and negotiates price only with that firm. Should
the Authority determine that an agreement could not be reached with the most qualified firm, it
may reject that proposal and repeat the process with the next most qualified firm. In this
instance, negotiations were held with The Osborn Engineering Company (“Osborn
Engineering”}, the first ranked firm, and an acceptable price was reached.

Osborn Engineering has successfully completed projects for the Authority, Decatur Public
Transit System, Cuyahoga County, QDOT, and Cleveland Guardians, among others.

The Procurement Department performed a cost analysis and determined the proposed pricing
from Osborn Engineering in an amount not to exceed $861,676.92 to be fair and reasonable to
the Authority. This negotiated price is approximately 7.2% above the Engineer's Estimate of

$800,000.00.




Staff Summary & Comments 2024-50
Engineering Services for the Red Line Station Platform Modifications

Page 2

4.0 AFFIRMATIVE ACTION/DBE BACKGROUND: All Affrmative Action requirements have
been met. An 11% DBE paricipation goal was established for this procurement. Osbhorn
Engineering Company has committed to achieving the DBE goal through the utilization of G
& T Associates, Inc, (Asian Indian male-owned) in the amount of $125,054.00, Somat
Engineering (Subcontinent Asian Pacific male-owned) in the amount of $126,420.00, and
Denise's Flagging (African American female-owned) in the amount of $58,335.00 for a total
DBEE participation of $309,809.00 or 36%.

50 POLICY IMPACT: Does not apply.

6.0 ECONOMIC IMPACT: This procurement shall be payable through the RTA Development
Fund, Engineering & Project Development Department budget, including but not limited to,
100% local funds, pending grant revision for Capital Grant OH-2021-050-337, for a total

amount not to exceed $861,676.92.

7.0 ALTERNATIVES: Reject this offer. Rejection of this offer will prevent the Authority from
using the new railcars on the Red Line,

8.0 RECOMMENDATION: This procurement was discussed by the Board of Trustees at the
July 9, 2024 QOperational Planning & Infrastructure Committee meeting. It is recommended
that the offer from Osborn Engineering be accepted and the resolution adopted authorizing
the General Manager, Chief Executive Officer to enter into a contract.

9.0 ATTACHMENTS: None.

Recommended and certified as appropriate to the
availability of funds, legal form and conformance
with the Procurement requirements,

S =y )
e /ﬁgﬁgiv{: yg‘ﬂ;;::} .M{f?m f%f”):yw

General Manager, Chief Executive @fficer




RESOLUTION NO. 2024-50

AUTHORIZING CONTRACT NOQ. 2024-059 WITH THE OSBORN
ENGINEERING COMPANY FOR PROJECT 66E1 - ENGINEERING SERVICES
FOR THE RED LINE STATION PLATFORM MODIFICATIONS IN AN AMOUNT
NOT TO EXCEED $861,676.92 (RTA DEVELOPMENT FUND - ENGINEERING
& PROJECT DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT BUDGET)

WHEREAS, the Greater Cleveland Regional Transit Authority ("Authority”) needs to
contract with a firm to provide engineering services for the Red Line station platform
modifications described under Project 66E1; and

WHEREAS, the proposal of The Osborn Engineering Company ("Osborn Engineering™),
with an office located at 1111 Superior Avenue, Suite 2100, Cleveland, Ohio 44114, to perform
said services was received on May 15, 2024 in response to a competitive solicitation; and

WHEREAS, after negotiations, Osborn Engineering has agreed to perform the required
servicas in an amount not to exceed $861,676.92; and

WHEREAS, the General Manager, Chief Executive Officer deems the offer of Osbomn
Engineering to be the most advantageous to the Authority and recommends acceptance thereof
by the Board of Trustees,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Trustees of the Greater
Cleveland Regional Transit Authority, Cuyahoga County, Chio:

section 1. That the negotiated offer of Osborn Engineering to provide services under
Project 661 — Engineering Services for the Red Line Station Platform Madifications be and the
same i3 hereby accepted.

Section 2. That the General Managear, Chief Executive Officer of the Authority be and
she is hereby authorized to enter into a contract with Osborn Engineering for the performance of
said services.

Section 3. This procurement shall be payable through the RTA Development Fund,
Engineering & Project Davelopment Department budget, including but not limited to, 100% local
funds, pending grant revision for Capital Grant OH-2021-050-337, in an amount not to exceed
$861,676.92.

Section 4. That said contract shall be binding upon and an obligation of the Authority
contingent upon compliance by the contractor to the specifications and addenda, if any; the
Affirmative Action Plan adopted by the Board of Trustees; bonding and insurance requirements
and all applicable laws relating to contractual obligations of the Authority.

Section 5. That the Greater Cleveland Regional Transit Authority's Board of Trustees
expects Osborn Engineering will atternpt to exceed the 11% minimum DBE goal assigned to this
procurament.



Resolution No. 2024-50
Page 2

Section 6, That this resolution shall become effective immediately upon its adoption.

Adopted: July 30, 2024

President

Atlest:

Secretary-Treasurer



Forrm 100- Greater Cleveland Regional Transit Authority
326 STAFF SUMMARY AND COMMENTS
01-12-22 _ ]
TITLE/DESCRIETION: Resolution No.:
CONTRACT: PROJECT NO. 19.14 — MAIN OFFICE BUILDING HVAC 2024-51
REPLACEMENT Date:
July 25, 2024
VENDOR:  CRS METALWORX, INC. Initiator-
Engineering & Project
AMOUNT; $1,575,000.00 Development
Department

8 Approval [J Review/Comment [ Information Only {3 Other

ACTION REQUEST:

1.0

2.0

3.0

4.0

5.0

PURPOSE/SCOPE: This action will aliow the Greater Cleveland Regional Transit Authority
{(“Authority”) to enter into a contract to provide construction services for the Main Office
Building HVAC Replacement.

DESCRIPTION/JUSTIFICATION: The Authority has the need to replace the existing HVAC
units at the Main Office Building. This work includes, but is not limited to, removal of five
exiating HVAC units, replacement with similarly rated units and completing necessary curb or
ductwork modifications, as needed,

PROCUREMENT BACKGROUND: The invitation for Bid ("IFB") was posted on the
Authority's Procurement website and advertised in the local newspapers, Ten (10)
interested parties, including potential subcontractors, downloaded the solicitation package.
Threes (3) bids were received and openad on May 30, 2024, as follows:

Company Name Total Base Bid
CRS Metalworx, Inc. $1,575,000.00
Trane US, Inc. $1,635,500.00
Building Integrated Services o $2,074671.00 |

The basis of award is the lowest responsive bid from a responsible bidder for the total base

bid price. CRS Metalworx, Inc. was determined to be a responsible bidder. The total base bid
price of $1,575,000.00 from CRS Metalworx, Inc. is 7.49% less than the engineer's estimate of
$1,702,5600.00.

A price analysis has been performed, and the bid of CRS Metalworx, Inc. has been
determined by the Procurement Department to be fair and reasonable to the Authority.

AFFIRMATIVE ACTION/ DBE BACKGROUND: All Affirmative Action requirements have been
met. A 19% DBE goal was established for this procurement. CRS Metalwork, Inc. submitted
dood faith efforts documentation for the failure to achieve the DBE participation goal. The
Office of Business Development determined that the information was sufficient for contract
award.

POLICY IMPACT: Does not apply.



Staff Summary & Comments
Main Office Building HVAC Replacement 2024-31
Page 2

6.0

7.0

8.0

9.0

ECONOMIC IMPACT: This contract shall be payable from the RTA Development Fund,
Engineering & Project Davelopment Department budget, including but not limited to Capital
Grants OH-2021-050-307 and OH-2023-042-307, in an amount not to exceed
$1,575,000.00 ($1,260,000.00 in federal funds, which represents 80% of total cost).

ALTERNATIVES: Reject this bid. Rejection of this bid would require costly repairs be
made to the existing HVAC units which are beyond their useful life and leaking into the
Main Office Building.

RECOMMENDATION: This procurement was discussed by the Board of Trustees at the July
9, 2024, Operational Planning and infrastructure Committee meeting. It is recommended that
the bid from CRS Metalworx, Inc. be accepted and the resolution adopted authorizing the
General Manager, Chief Executive Officer to enter into a contract.

ATTACHMENTS: None

Recommended and certified as appropriate to the
availability of funds, legal form and conformance with
the Procurement requirements.

b a7 .'"a‘ff
/’:‘:}?ﬂ g g L
£ e i”'“ﬁ?wf%_f_ i

General Manager, Chief Executive Officer




RESOLUTION NO. 2024-51

AUTHORIZING CONTRACT NO. 2024-062 WITH CRS METALWORX, INC. FOR
PROJECT NO. 19.14 — MAIN OFFICE BUILDING HVAC REPLACEMENT IN AN
AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $1,5675,000.00 (RTA DEVELOPMENT FUND,
ENGINEERING & PROJECT DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT BUDGET)

WHEREAS, the Greater Cieveland Regional Transit Authority (“Authority”) deems it
necessary to acquire construction services for Project 19,14 — Main Office Building HVAC
Replacement; and

WHEREAS, the bid of CRS Metalworx, Inc., located at 1059 Eagon Street, Barberton,
Ohio 44203, was received on May 30, 2024 in an amount not to exceed $1,575,000.00; and

WHEREAS, the Authority's General Manager, Chief Executive Officer deems the bid of CRS
Metalworx, Inc. to be the lowest responsive bid from a responsible bidder and recommends
acceptance thereof by the Board of Trustees.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Trustees of the Greater
Cleveland Regional Transit Authority, Cuyahoga County, Ohio:

Section 1. That the bid of CRS Metalworx, Inc. for Project No. 19,14 — Main Office
Building HVAC Replacement, be and the same is hereby accepted.

Section 2. That the General Manager, Chief Executive Officer of the Authority be and
she is hereby authorized to enter into a contract with CRS Metalwarx, Inc. for Project No. 19.14
- Main Office Building HVAC Replacement.

Section 3. That said contract shall be payable from the RTA Development Fund,
Engineering & Project Development Department budget, including but not limited to Capital
Grants OM-2021-050-307 and OH-2023-042-307, in an amount not to exceed $1,575,000.00
($1,260,000.00 in federat funds, which represents 80% of total cost).

Section 4. That said contract shall be binding upon and an obligation of the Authority
contingent upon compliance by the contractor to the specifications and addenda, if any; the
Affirmative Action Plan adopted by the Board of Trustees; bonding and insurance requirements
and all applicable laws relating to contractual obligations of the Authority.

Section 5. That the Authority's Board of Trustees expects that CRS Matalworx, Inc. will
attempt to exceed the 19% minimum DBE goal assigned to this procurement,

Section 6. That this resolution shall become effective immediately upon its adoption.

Adopted: July 30, 2024

Prestdent

Attest:

Secretary-Treasurer



Form 100- Greater Cleveland Regional Transit Authority
326 STAFF SUMMARY AND COMMENTS
01-12-22
TITLE/DESCRIPTION: Resolution No.:
CONTRACT: PROJECT NO. 20.04 — MAIN OFFICE BUILDING ROQF 2024-52
REPLACEMENT Date:
July 25, 2024
VENDOR; WARREN ROOFING & INSULATING, LLC Initiator:
Engineering & Project
AMOQUNT: $940,000.00 Development
Department
ACTION REQUEST:
Approval [0 Review/Comment [i Information Only [ Other
1.0 PURPOSE/SCOPE: This action will allow the Greater Cleveland Regional Transit Authority

2.0

3.0

4.0

5.0

("Authority”} to enter into a contract to provide construction services for the Main Office
Building Roof Replacement project.

DESCRIPTION/JUSTIFICATION: The Authority has the need to replace the existing roof
system on the Main Office Building in its entirety. This work includes, but is not limited to,
removal and installation of insulation, installation of a 2-ply modified system, fan, piping,
ladder modification, and skylight installation.

PROCUREMENT BACKGROUND: The invitation for Bid (“IFB") was posted on the
Authority's Procurement website and advertised in the local newspapers. Nine (9)
interested parties, including potential subcontractors, downloaded the solicitation package.
Four (4) bids were received and opened on May 30, 2024, as follows:

Company Name | " Total Base Bid
Warren Roofing & Insulating, LLC ' “§940 000.00
AW, Farrell & Son, inc. $1,192,000.00
Architectural Siding, Trim and Roofing, Inc. . $1,287,845.00
Terk Roofing, Inc. o T $1 i@ﬁ?ﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁdﬂh

The basis of award is the lowest responsive bid from a respoansible bidder for the fotal base
bid price. Warren Roofing & Insulating, LLC was determined to be a responsible bidder. The
Total Base Bid price of $940,000.00 from Warren Roofing & Insulating, LLC is 34.09% less
than the engineer's estimate of $1,426,274.35.

A price analysis has been performed, and the hid of Warren Reoofing & Insulting, LLC has
been determined by the Procurement Department to be fair and reasonable to the Authority.

AFFIRMATIVE ACTION/ DBE BACKGROUND: All Affirmative Action requirements have been
met. A 14% DBE participation goal was established for this procurement. Warren Roofing &
Insulating, LLC has committed to achieving the DBE goal through the utilization of All
Contractor's Supply (Caucasian female-owned) in the amount of $220,000.00 ($132,000.00 x
60%) for DBE participation of $132,000.00 or 14%.

POLICY IMPACT: Does not apply.




Staff Summary & Commients 2024-52
Main Office Building Roof Replacereant
Page 2

6.0

7.0

8.0

9.0

ECONOMIC IMPACT. This contract shall be payable from the RTA Development Fund,
Engineering & Project Development Department budget, including but not limited to Capital
Grant OH-2023-042-307, in an amount not to exceed $940,000.00 ($752,000.00 in federal
funds, which represents 80% of total cost).

ALTERNATIVES: Reject this bid. Rejection of this bid would allow for existing leakage
issues with the roof to continue and worsen,

RECOMMENDATION: This procurement was discussed by the Board of Trustees at the July
g, 2024 Operational Planning and [nfrastructure Committee meeting. It is recommended that
the bid from Warran Roofing & Insulating, LL.C be accepted and the resolution adopted
authorizing the General Manager, Chief Executive Officer to enter into a contract.

ATTACHMENTS: None

Recommended and certified as appropriate fo the
availability of funds, legal form and conformance with
the Procurement requirements.

71"’{ ﬁ@f” M”f:, f'{/‘i .M* _ *«*{ :"fﬂ.«"&ﬁ

General Manager, Chief lfxecutwe Officer




RESOLUTION NO. 2024-52

AUTHORIZING CONTRACT NQ. 2024-063 WITH WARREN ROQFING &
INSULATING, LLC FOR PROJECT NOQ. 20.04 — MAIN QFFICE BUILDING ROOF
REPLACEMENT IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $3940,000.00 (RTA
DEVELOPMENT FUND, ENGINEERING & PROJECT DEVELOPMENT
DEPARTMENT BUDGET)

WHEREAS, the Greater Cleveland Regional Transit Authority (“Authority”) deems it
necessary to acquire construction services for Project 20.04 —~ Main Office Building Roof
Replacement; and

WHEREAS, the bid of Warren Roofing & Insulating, LLC, located at 7015 Krick Road,
Walton Hills, Chio 44146, was received on May 30, 2024 in an amount not to exceed
$940,000.00; and

WHEREAS, the Authority’s General Manager, Chief Executive Officer deems the bid of
Warren Roofing & Insulating, LLC to be the lowest responsive bid from a responsible bidder and
recommends acceptance thereof by the Board of Trustees.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESBOLVED by the Board of Trustees of the Greater
Cleveland Regional Transit Authority, Cuyahoga County, Ohio;

Section 1. That the bid of Warren Roofing & insulating, LLC for Project No. 20.04 -
Main Office Building Roof Replacement be and the same is hereby accepted,

Section 2. That the General Manager, Chief Executive Officer of the Authority be and
she is heraby authorized to enter into a contract with Warren Roofing & Insulating, LLC for
Project No. 20.04 — Main Office Building Roof Replacameant.

Sectlion 3. That said contract shall be payable from the RTA Development Fund,
Engineering & Project Development Daepartment budget, including but not lirmited to Capital
Grant OH-2023-042-307, in an amount not to excead $840,000.00 ($752,000.00 in federal
funds, which represents 80% of total cost).

Section 4. That said contract shall be binding upon and an obligation of the Autharity
contingent upon compliance by the contractor to the specifications and addenda, if any; the
Affirmative Action Plan adopted by the Board of Trustees; bonding and insurance requirements
and all applicable laws relating to contractual obligations of the Authority.

Saction 5. That the Authority's Board of Trustees expacts that Warren Roofing &
Insulating, LLC will aitempt to exceed the 14% minimum DBE goal assigned to this procurement.

Section 6. That this resolution shall become effective immediately upon its adoption.

Adopted: July 30, 2024

President

Attest:

Secretary-Treasurer



Form Greater Cleveland Regional Transit Authority

100-326 STAFF SUMMARY AND COMMENTS

01-12-22 <&
TITLE/DESCRIPTION: Resolution No.:
CONTRACT: FURNISHING OF AERIAL RAILROAD SIGNAL CABLE 2024-33
VENDOR:  HATZEL AND BUEHLER, INC. ?j;eéﬁ, 2024

AMOUNT: $161,820.00

Initiator: Power & Way
Department

ACTION REQUEST:
¥ Approval i1 Review/Comment [} infarmation Only [ OQther

1.0 PURPOSE/SCOPE: This action will allow the Greater Cleveland Regional Transit Authority

2.0

3.0

4.0

50

6.0

7.0

(“Authority”) to enter into a contract for the furnishing of aerial railroad signal cable to the Power and
Way Department,

DESCRIPTION/JUSTIFICATION: This is a procurement for aerial railroad signal cable used on the
Authority's railcars. The Authority is currently facing a shortage of aerial raiiroad signal cable. This
purchase is ¢rucial for operations and is needed to maintain an adequate on-hand supply to replace
the existing aerial raifroad signal cable.

PROCUREMENT BACKGROUND: The nvitation for Bid (“IFB") was posted on the Authority's
Procurement web site and advertised in the local newspapers. Sixteen (18) interested parties,
including potential subcontractors, downloaded the solicitation package. One (1) responsive bid
was received on June 20, 2024, The bid is as follows:

Company Name Total Base Bid

Hatzel and Buehler, Inc. $161,820.00

The basis of the award is the lowest responsive bid from a responsible bidder for the total base
bid. Hatzel and Buehler, Inc. was determined to be a responsible bidder. The total bid price of
$161,820.00 from Hatzel and Buehler, Inc. is 1.25% above the project estimate of $159,810.00.

A price analysis has been performed, and the Procurement Department has determined the total
bid of Hatzel and Buehler, Inc. to be fair and reasonable to the Authority.

AFFIRMATIVE ACTION/DBE BACKGROUND: All Affirmative Action requirements have been met.
A 0% DBE goal was established for this procurement due to the lack of certified DBE firms.

POLICY IMPACT: Does not apply.

ECONOMIC IMPACT: This procurement shall be payable through the RTA Development Fund,
Power & Way Department budget, including but not limited to Capital Grant QH 2020-044-5337, in
an amount not to exceed $161,820.00 ($129,456.00 in federal funds, which represents 80% of total
cost).

ALTERNATIVES: Reject this bid. Rejection of this bid would prevent the Authority from maintaining
an adequate supply of aerial railroad signal cable that is crucial to ensure minimal service
interruptions during replacements.



Staff Summary & Comments 2024-53
Aerial Railroad Signal Cable -
Page 2

8.0 RECOMMENDATION: It is recommended that the bid of Hatzel and Buehler, Inc.be accepted and
the resolution adopted authorizing the General Manager, Chief Executive Officer to enter a

contract.
9.0 ATTACHMENT: None

Recommended and certified as appropriate to the availability
of funds, legal form and conformance with the Procurement

requirements.

” s Yy P
et f . L), v

General Manager, Chief Executive Officer




RESOLUTION NO. 2024-53

AUTHORIZING CONTRACT NO. 2024-064 WITH HATZEL AND BUEHLER INC.
FOR THE FURNISHING OF AERIAL RAILROAD SIGNAL CABLE IN AN
AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $161,820.00 (RTA DEVELOPMENT FUND,
POWER & WAY DEPARTMENT BUDGET)

WHEREAS, the Greater Cleveland Regional Transit Authority (“Authority”) requires the
furnishing of aerial railroad signal cable for use in railroad signal circuits; and

WHEREAS, the bid of Hatze! and Buehler, Inc., iocated at 1200 Resource Dr., Suite 10,
Cleveland, OH 44131, for the furnishing of aerial raiiroad signal cable was received on June 20,
2024 in an amount not to exceed $161,820.00: and

WHEREAS, the General Manager, Chief Executive Officer deems the bid of Hatzel and
Buehler, inc. to be the lowest responsive bid from a responsible bidder and recommends
acceptance theraof by the Board of Trustees,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE {T RESOLVED by the Board of Trustees of the Greater
Cleveland Regional Transit Authority, Cuyahoga County, Ohio:

Section 1. That the bid of Hatzel and Buehler, Inc. for the furnishing of aerial railroad
signal cable be and the same is hereby accepled.

Section 2. That the General Manager, Chief Executive Officer of the Authority be and
she is hereby authorized to enter into a contract with Hatzel and Buehler, inc. for the furnishing
of aerial railroad signal cable.

Section 3. This procurement shall be payable through the RTA Development Fund,
Power & Way Department budget, including but not limited to Capital Grant OH 2020-044-5337,
in an amount not to exceed $161,820.00 {($129,456.00 in federal funds, which represents 80%
of total cost).

Section 4. That said contract shall be binding upon and an obligation of the Authority
contingent upon compliance by the contractor to the specifications and addenda, thereto, if any;
the Affirmative Action Plan adopted by the Board of Trustees; bonding and insurance
requirements, and all applicable laws relating to contractual obligations of the Autharity.

Section 5. That the Authority’s Board of Trustees expects that Hatzel and Buehler, Inc.
will attempt to exceed the 0% minimum DBE goal assigned to this procurement.

Section 6. That this resolution shall become effective immediately upon its adoption.

Adopted: July 30, 2024

Fresident

Atltest:

Secretary- Treasurer



Form 100- Greater Cleveland Regional Transit Authority
326 STAFF SUMMARY AND COMMENTS
01-12-22
TITLE/DESCRIFTION: Resolution No.:
CONTRACT: PROJECT 66D — DESIGN SERVICES FOR CENTRAL 2024-54
RAIL MAINTENANCE FACILITY MODIFICATIONS FOR Date:
THE NEW RAILCARS July 25, 2024
Initiator;
VENDOR: RICHARD L. BOWEN & ASSOCIATES, INC. Engineering & Project
Development
AMOUNT:  AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $472,484.95 Department
ACTION REQUEST;
 Approval [0 Review/Comment {1 Information Only £ Other
1.0 PURPOSE/SCOPE: This action will allow the Greater Cleveland Regional Transit Authority

2.0

3.0

4.0

2.0

("Authority”) to enter into a contract for Project 66D — Design Services for Central Rait
Maintenance Facility Modifications for the new Railcars.

PDESCRIPTION/JUSTIFICATION: This project is to obtain professional services to design the
necessary building modifications to accommodate new railcars. The design elements in the
project include, but are not limited to, designing three additional service balconies, designing
a trolley hoist system capable of one ton lifting capacity adjacent to each balcony,
redesigning the catenary system above tracks 4, 5, and 6, designing an enclosed space for
hydraulic brake repairs, providing 18 600 volt power drops, designing a space to
accommodate a truck press, and designing a snow and ice melting system for the tops of the
railcars.

PROCUREMENT BACKGROUND: The Request for Proposals (‘RFP") was posted on the
Authority's Procurement website and advertised in the local newspapers. Thirteen (13)
interested parties, including potential subcontractors, downloaded the solicitation package.
Setvices were solicited through a competitive negotiated procurement utilizing the Brooks Act
procedures. Under this process, the Authority’s evaluation panel first selects the most
technically qualified firm, solicits a pricing proposal from that firm, and negotiates price only with
that firm. Should the Authority determine that an agreement could not be reached with the most
qualified firm, it may reject that proposatl and repeat the process with the next most qualified
firm. I this instance, negotiations were held with Richard L. Bowen & Associates, Inc., the first
ranked firm, and an acceptable price was reached.

Richard L. Bowen & Associates, Inc. has successfully completed projects for Lorain County, the
Central Ohio Transit Authority, the Authority, and Norfolk Southern, among others.

The Procurement Department performed a cost analysis and determined the proposed pricing
from Richard L. Bowen & Associates Inc. in an amount riot to exceed $472,484.95 to be fair
and reasonable to the Authority, This negotiated price is approximately 20.72% above the
Engineer's Estimate of $373,400.00.

AFFIRMATIVE ACTION/DBE BACKGROUND: All Affirmative Action requirements have
bheen mat. A 13% DBE participation goal was established for this procurement. Richard L.
Bowen & Associates has committed to achieving the DBE goal though the utilization of
2BEngineer (Caucasian female-owned) in the amount of $24,000.00 and G. Stephens, Inc,
(African American male-owned) in the amount of $56,000.00 for a total DBE participation of
$80,000.00 or 16.9%

POLICY IMPACT: Does not apply.




Staff Summary & Comments 2024-54
Design Services for Central Rail Maintenance Facility Modifications for the New Railcars

Page 2

8.0 ECONOMIC IMPACT. This procurement shall be payable through the RTA Development
Fund, Engineering & Project Development Department budget, including but not limited to,
local funds in the amount of $268,064.95 pending grant revisions, and Capital Grant OH-
2021-050-337 in the amount of $204,420.00, for a total amount not to exceed $472,484.95
($163,536.00 in federal funds, which represents 80% of total cost).

7.0  ALTERNATIVES: Reject this offer. Rejection of this offer will prevent the Authority from
properly performing maintenance tasks on the new railcar fleet.

8.0 RECOMMENDATION: This procurement was discussed by the Board of Trustees at the
July 9, 2024 Operationat Planning & Infrastructure Committee meeting. tis recommendad
that the offer from Richard L. Bowen & Associates, inc. be accepted and the resolution
adopted authorizing the General Manager, Chief Executive Officer to enter into a contract.

8.0 ATTACHMENTS: None.

Recommended and certified as appropriate o the
availability of funds, legal form and conformance
with the Procurement requirements.

e e , F . S .
(””73%%{«'5’;%% ‘ é‘/’jf £, f"Z“‘-’-”“ i 4

General Manager, Chief Executive Gfficer




RESOLUTION NQ. 2024-54

AUTHORIZING CONTRACT NQ. 2024-065 WITH RICHARD L. BOWEN &
ASSOCIATES, INC. FOR PROJECT 66D ~ DESIGN SERVICES FOR
CENTRAL RAIL MAINTENANCE FACILITY MODIFICATIONS FOR THE NEW
RAILCARS IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $472,484.95 (RTA
DEVELOPMENT FUND, ENGINEERING & PROJECT DEVELOPMENT
DEPARTMENT BUDGET)

WHEREAS, the Greater Cleveland Regional Transit Authority (*Authority”) needs to
contract with a firm to provide Design Services for the Central Rail Maintenance Facility
Meadifications described under Project 66D; and

WHEREAS, the proposal of Richard L. Bowen & Associates, Inc., with an office focated
at 2019 Center 5t. Suite 500, Cleveland, Ohio 44113, to perform said services was received on
May 15, 2024 in response to a competitive solicitation; and

WHEREAS, after negotiations, Richard L. Bowen & Associates, Inc. has agreed to
perform the required services in an amount not to exceed $472,484.95; and

WHEREAS, the General Manager, Chief Executive Officer deems the offer of Richard L.
Bowen & Associates, Inc. to be the most advantageous to the Authority and recommends
acceptance thereof by the Board of Trustees.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Trustees of the Greater
Cleveland Regional Transit Authority, Cuyahoga County, Ohio:

Section 1. That the negotiated offer of Richard L. Bowen & Associates, Inc., to provide
services under Project 66D - Design Services for Central Rail Maintenance Facility
Modifications for the New Railcars, be and the same is hereby accepted.

Section 2. That the General Manager, Chief Executive Officer of the Authority be and
she is hersby authorized to enter into a confract with Richard L. Bowen & Associates, Inc. for
the performance of said services.

Section 3. This procurement shall be payable through the RTA Development Fund,
Engineering & Project Development Department budget, including but not limited to, local funds
in the amount of $268,064.95 pending grant revisions, and Capital Grant OH-2021-050-337 in
the amount of $204,420.00, for a total amount not to exceed $472,484.95 ($163,536.00 in
federal funds, which represents 80% of total cost).

Section 4. That sald contract shall be binding upon and an obligation of the Authority
contingent upon compliance by the contractor to the specifications and addenda, if any; the
Affirmative Action Plan adopted by the Board of Trustees; bonding and insurance requirements
and all applicable laws relating to contractual obligations of the Authority.

Section 5. That the Greater Cleveland Regional Transit Authority's Board of Trustees
expects Richard L. Bowen & Associates, Inc. will attempt to exceed the 13% minimum DBE goal
assigned to this procurement.



Resolution No. 2024-54
Page 2

Section 6. That this resolution shall become effective immediately upon its adoption,

Adopted: July 30, 2024

President

Attest:

Secretary-Treasurer



Greater Cleveland Interoffice Memo
Regional Transit Authority

To: Mayor Paul A. Koomar, President
and Members, Board of Trustees
From: india L. Birdsong Terry S, ;
General Manager, Chief Executive Officer f«cﬁf:{ W ¥
Date: July 25, 2024
Subject: Disadvantaged Business Enterprise (DBE) Prime Contractor for

July 30, 2024 Board meeting

Please be advised the following resolution involving a DBE firm as the prime contractor will be
presented at the July 30, 2024 Board meeting.

*  Authorizing Contract No. 2024-91 with the Apex Construction & Management Co. to
provide construction servicas for Contract No. 2024-91 — Hayden Garage CMU Painting
& Rehabilitation.

if you have any questions please feel free to contact me. You can also contact Carl Kirkland,
Director of Office of Business Development directly at 216-356-3128,

CCHBT CK:db



Form 100- Greater Cleveland Regional Transit Authaority
326 STAFF SUMMARY AND COMMENTS
~01-12-22
TITLE/DESCRIPTION: Resolution No.:
CONTRACT: PROJECT 19.82 - HAYDEN GARAGE CMU WALL 2024-55
PAINTING & REHABILITATION Date-
July 25, 2024
VENDOR:  APEX CONSTRUCTION & MANAGEMENT CO., Initiator: Engineering
INC. & Project
Development
AMOUNT: $116,176.00 Department

ACTION REQUEST;
H Approval 1 Review/Comment [ Information Only [ Other

1.0

2.0

3.0

4.0

PURPQOSE/SCOPE: This resolution will allow the Greater Cleveland Regional Transit
Authority ("Authority”} to enter into a contract to provide construction services for Project 19.82
— HMayden (Garage CMU Painting & Rehabilitation,

DESCRIPTION/JUSTIFICATION: The work to be performed under this contract includes the
painting and rehabilitation of both the interior and exterior concrete masonry unit walls ("CMU")
as well as repairing CMU sealant control joints and tuck points, as necessary. The project
location is at the Hayden Bus Garage in East Cleveland, Ohijo.

PROCUREMENT BACKGROUND: The Invitation for Bids (“IFB") was posted on the
Authority's Procurement website and advertised in the local newspapers. Twenty-gight (28)
interested parties, including potential subcontractors, downloaded the solicitation package.
Seven (7) bids were recelved and opened on June 28, 2024, as follows:

Company Name Total Base Bid
Apex Construction & Management Co., Inc. $116,176.00
MVE Contractors, LLC 5148, 749.60
Pugger Acquisitions, LLC $163,580.18
CS8C The Charles Smith Co. LLC - $176,456.70
Markleys Precision Company, LLC $176,500.00
Thomarios $1687,327.00
Athos Contracting, LLC $194,800.00

The basis of award is the lowest responsive bid from a responsible bidder for the total base bid
price. The total base bid price of $116,176.00 from Apex Construction & Management Co., Inc.
is approximately 42% less than the Engineer's Estimate of $200,521.00. Apex Construction &
Management Co., Inc. was determined to be a responsible bidder.

A cost analysis has been performad, and the bid of Apex Construction & Management Co,, Inc.
has been determined by the Procurement Department to be fair and reasonable to the
Auttiority.

AFFIRMATIVE ACTION/ DBE BACKGROUND: All Affirmative Action requirements have been
met. An 11% DBE goal was established for this procurement. The Prirme Contractor, Apex
Construction & Management Co., Inc. is a certified DBE (Subcontinent Asian male-owned) firm
and will perform approximately 40% of this contract with its own forces, which will exceed the
DBE participation goal on this contract. Additionally, the prime contractor will wilize £ M
Painting (African American male-owned) in the amount of $70,000.00 or 60%.




Staff Summary & Comments 2024-55%
Hayden Garage CMU Painting & Rehabilitation

Page 2

50  POLICY IMPACT: Does not apply.

6.0 ECONOMIC IMPACT: This contract shall be payable from the RTA Capital Fund, Engineering
& Project Development Department budget, including but not fimited to 100% iocal funds, in an
amount not to exceed $1186,176.00.

7.0  ALTERNATIVES: Reject this bid. Rejection of this bid would leave the Authority without the
protection of the Authority’s assets due to the failing paint system at Hayden Garage.

8.0 RECOMMENDATION: Itis recommended that the bid from Apex Construction & Management
Co., Inc. be accepted and the resolution adopted authorizing the General Manager, Chief
Executive Officer to enter into a contract.

9.0 ATTACHMENTS: None

Recommended and certified as appropriate to the
availability of funds, legal form and conformance with

the Procurement requirements,

,w** mmf% / 9/ ) /‘j Pty

“General Manager, Chig! Executive Gfficer




RESOLUTION NO. 2024-55

AUTHORIZING CONTRACT NO. 2024-91 WITH APEX CONSTRUCTION &
MANAGEMENT CO., INC. FOR PROJECT 19.82 - HAYDEN GARAGE CMU
PAINTING & REHABILITATION IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $116,176.00
(RTA CAPITAL FUND, ENGINEERING & PROJECT DEVELOPMENT
DEPARTMENT BUDGET)

WHEREAS, the Greater Cleveland Regional Transit Authority (*Authority”) deems it
necessary to acquire construction services for the painting and rehabilitation of both the interior
and exterior concrete masonry unit walls ("CMU") at Hayden Garage, as required, under Project
19.82 — Hayden Garage CMU Painting & Rehabilitation; and

WHEREAS, the bid from Apex Construction & Management Co., Inc., located at 24381
Aurora Rd., A-6, Bedford, Ohio, 44146, was received on June 28, 2024 in an amount not to
exceed $116,176.00; and

WHEREAS, the General Manager, Chief Executive Officer deems the bid of Apex
Construction & Management Co., Inc. to be the lowest responsive bid from a responsible bidder
and recommends acceptance thereof by the Board of Trustees.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Trustees of the Greater
Cleveland Regional Transit Authority, Cuyahoga County, Ohio:

Section 1. That the bid of Apex Construction & Management Co., Inc. for Project 19.82
-~ Hayden Garage CMU Painting & Rehabilitation be and the same is heraby accepted.

Section 2. That the General Manager, Chief Executive Officer of the Authority be and
she is hereby authorized o enter into a contract with Apex Construction & Management Co.,
tne. for Project 19.82 — Hayden Garage CMU Painting & Rehabilitation.

Section 3. That this contract shalt be payable from the RTA Capital Fund, Engineering &
Project Development Department budget, including but not limited to 100% local funds, in an
amount not {o excead $116,176.00.

Section 4. That said contract shall be binding upon and an obligation of the Authority
contingent upon campliance by the contractor to the specifications and addenda, if any; the
Affirmative Action Plan adopted by the Board of Trustees; bonding and insurance requirements
and all applicable laws relating to contractual obligations of the Authority.

Section 5. That the Greafer Cleveland Regional Transit Authority’s Beard of Trustees
expects that Apex Construction & Management Co., Inc. will attempt to exceed the 11%
minimum DBE goal assigned to this procurement.

Section 6. That this resclution shall become effective immaediately upon its adoption.

Adopted: July 30, 2024
Fresident

Altest:

Secretary-Treasurer



Form
100-326
01.12.22

STAFF SUMMARY AND COMMENTS

Greater Cleveland Regional Transit Authority

TILE/DESCRIPTION: Resolution No.:
CONTRACT: FURNISHING OF ENGINE QIL, AS SPECIFIED & AS 2024-56
REQUIRED, FOR A PERIOD OF ONE YEAR Date:
July 25, 2024
VENDOR: RELADYNE, LLC initiator: Fleet
Management
AMOUNT: AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $207,920.00 Depaﬁmant

ACTION REQUEST:
Approval T[] Review/Comment [1 information Only [ Other

1.0 PURPOS&ISCOPE: This action wilt allow the Greater Cleveland Regiona! Transit Authority
{("Authority”) to enter into & contract for the furnishing of engine oil, as specified and as required, for

a period of one year,

2.0 DESCRIPTION/JUSTIFICATION: This contract for engine oil is necessary for the maintenance of
the Authority's revenue and nen-revenue vehicles with gasoline, diesel, and CNG fueled engines.

3.0 PROCUREMENT BACKGROUND: The Invitation for Bid (IFB) was posted on the Authority's

Procurement website and advertised in the local newspapers, Twenty interested parties

downloaded the solicitation. Six responsive bids were received on June 26, 2024. The total bid from
Retadyne, LLC has been determined by the Procurement Department to be the lowest responsive

hid from & responsible bidder.

Safety-Kleen Systems, Inc.

Diesel GFCRTA Extended Diesal GCRTA
Gallons Part # Amount Total Gallons Part # Amount Extended Total
20,000 61-195 59.59 5191,800.00 20,000 61-195 £10.75 5215,000.00
1,000 61-183b 51040 510,400.00 1,000 651-183b 59.00 $9,000.00
A50  61-187a 510.40 - 550 61-187a 59,85 &g
5207,920.00 5420,417.50

Rowieys Wholesale Northeast Lubricants, LTD

Diese] GCRTA Diesel GCRTA
Gallons Part # Amount  Extended Total Gallons Part # Amount fxtended Total
20,000 61-195 510.24 £204,800.00 20,000 651-195 S11.70 S234,000.00
1,000 61-183b 58,10 58,100.00 1,600 61-183b 511.20 511, 200.00
550  61-187a 57.63 $4,156.50 550 61-187a $11.10 $6,105.00
5217,006.50 $251,305.00

Vavoline Undversat Of

Diesel GCRTA Diesel GCRTA
Gallons Part # Amount Extended Total Gallons Part §f Amount  Extended Total
20,000 £61-195 510,25 £205,000.00 20,000 61-195 $15.45 $309,000.00
1,000 61-183h S1L50 51.1,500.00 1,000 61-183h 511.25 511,250.00
550 61-187a 51180 56,545.00_ 550 61-187a 511,55 $6,352.50
$223,045.00 $326,602.50

A price analysis has been performed, and the Procurement Department has determined the
Extended Total for one year from Reladyne, LLC to be fair and reasonable to the Authority.



Staff Summary & Comments

2024-56

Engine Oil

Page 2

4.0 AFFIRMATIVE ACTION/DBE BACKGROUND: All Affirmative Action requirements have been met,
A 0% DBE goal was established for this procurement due to the lack of certified DBE firms.

50 POLICY IMPACT: Does not apply.

6.0 ECONOMIC IMPACT: This procurement will be funded through the General Fund, Fleet
Management Department budget, in an amount not to exceed $207,920.00 for a periad of one year.
The total bid price is approximately 13% below the budget estimate,

7.0 ALTERNATIVES: Reject this bid. Rejection of this bid would require the Authority to buy lesser
guantities at a higher price.

8.0 RECOMMENDATION: It is recommended that the bid from Reladyne, LLC be accepted and the
rasolution adopted authorizing the General Manager, Chief Executive Officer to enter into a
contract.

90 ATTACHMENT: None

Recommended and certified as appropriate to the availability
of funds, legat form and conformance with the Procurement
reguirements.

-7
A, [ L Ay

Ganaral Manager, Chief Executive C)ffl




RESOLUTION NO. 2024-56

AUTHORIZING CONTRACT NO. 2024-097 WITH RELADYNE, LLC FOR THE
FURNISHING OF ENGINE OIL, AS SPECIFIED AND AS REQUIRED, FOR A
PERIOD OF ONE YEAR IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $207,920.00
(GENERAL FUND, FLEET MANAGEMENT DEPARTMENT BUDGET)

WHEREAS, the Greater Cleveland Regional Transit Authority ("Authority”) requires the
furnishing of engine oil for the Authority's vehicles; and

WHEREAS, the bid of Reladyne, LLC, located at 4411 Crystal Parkway, Kent, Ohio
44240, for the furnishing of engine oil, as specified and as required, for a period of one year was
received on June 26, 2024, at unit prices resulting in a total contract amount not to excead
$207,920.00; and

WHEREAS, the General Manager, Chief Executive Officer deems the bid of Reladyne,
LLC to be the lowest responsive bid from a responsible bidder and recommends acceptance
thereof by the Board of Trustees.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Trustees of the Greater
Cleveland Regional Transit Authority, Cuyahoga County, Ohio:

Section 1. That the bid of Reladyne, LLC for the furnishing of engine ¢il, as specified
and as required, for a period of one year be and the same is hereby accepted.

Section 2. That the General Manager, Chief Executive Officer of the Authority be and
she is hereby authorized {o enter into a contract with Reladyne, LLC for the furnishing of engine
oil, as specified and as required, for a period of one year.

Section 3. This contract shall be payable from the General Fund, Fleet Management
Depariment budget, in an amount not to exceed $207,920.00 for a period of one year,

Section 4. That said contract shall be binding upon and an obligation of the Authority
contingent upon future funding, compliance by the contractor to the specifications and addenda,
thereto, if any, the Affirmative Action Plan adopted by the Board of Trustees; bonding and
insurance requirements; and all applicable laws relating to contractual obligations of the
Authority.

Section 5. That the Authority's Board of Trustees expects Reladyne, LLC will attempt o
exceed the 0% minimum DBE goal assigned to this procurement.

Section 6. That this resolution shall become effective immediately upon its adoption.

Adopted: July 30, 2024

President

Attest:

Secretary- Treasurer



Form 100- Greataer Cleveland Ragional Transit Authority
326 STAFF SUMMARY AND COMMENTS
01-12-22 . .
TITLE/DESCRIPTION: Resolution No.;
CONTRACT: PURCHASE OF THREE (3) 2024 FORD F-350 PICKUP 2024-57
' July 25, 2024
VENDOR: VALLEY TRUCK CENTERS Imiator Fleel
Management

AMOUNT: NOT TO EXCEED $175,419.00

Department

ACTION REQUEST:
Approval 1 Review/Comment [} Information Only  {) Other

1.0

2.0

3.0

4.0

50
6.0

7.0

8.0

PURPOSE/SCOPE: This action will allow the Greater Cleveland Regional Transit Authority
("Authority”) to enter into & contract for the purchase of three (3) 2024 Ford F-350 pickup
trucks, equipment and accessories through the State of Ohio, Department of Administrative
Services, State Term Schedule.

DESCRIPTION/JUSTIFICATION: The Authority requires the replacement of three pickup
trucks that have exceeded their life expectancy and have been costly to maintain.

PROCUREMENT BACKGROUND: In Chapter 410 of the Codified Rules and Regulations of
the Greater Cleveland Reginal Transit Authority, the Board of Trustees has authorized the
General Manager, Chief Executive Officer to utilize the State of Ohio Cooperative Purchasing
Program, R.C. 306.43(H)(4) authorizes the Authority to enter into a contract for the purchase of
goods and services from another political subdivision, public agency, public transit system,
regional transit authority, the state, or the federal government, or as a third-party beneficiary
under a state or federal procurement contract, or as a participant in a department of
administrative services contract under division (B) of section 125.05 of the Revised Code.

This resolution will authorize the purchase and delivery of three (3) 2024 Ford F-350 pickup
trucks, equipment and accessories from Valley Truck Centers through the State of Ohio
Cooperative Purchasing Program, Contract No. RSI1018692, in a total amount not to exceed
$175,419.00. The prices established under the state program are the result of a competitive
Process.

AFFIRMATIVE ACTION/DBE BACKGROUND: Per federal regulations, the Office of Business
Development does not conduct Affirmative Action reviews or established goals on
procurements included in the State Cooperative Purchasing Program.

POLICY IMPACT: Does not apply.

ECONOMIC IMPACT: This contract shall be payable from the RTA Capital Fund, Fleet
Management Dapartment budget, in an amount not to exceed $175,412.00 for three (3)

vehicles,

ALTERNATIVES: Reject this offer. Rejection of this offer would delay the ability of the Authority
to purchase replacement vehicles, prolonging the Authority’s need to maintain equipment that
has exceeded life expectancy.

RECOMMENDATION: It is recommended that the offer of Valley Truck Genters be accepted
and the resolution adopted authorizing the General Manager, Chief Executive Officer to enter

into a contract.



Staff Summary & Comments
Three {3) 2024 Ford F-350 frucks
Page 2 2024-57

8.0 ATTACHMENT: None

Recommended and certified as appropriate to the
availability of funds, legal form and conformance with

the Procurement requirements.




RESOLUTION NO, 2024-57

AUTHORIZING CONTRACT NQ. 2024-103 WITH VALLEY TRUCK CENTERS
FOR THE PURCHASE AND DELIVERY OF THREE (3) 2024 FORD F-350
PICKUP TRUCKS, EQUIPMENT AND ACCESSORIES, AS SPECIFIED,
THROUGH THE STATE OF OHIO, DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATIVE
SERVICES, COOPERATIVE PURCHASING PROGRAM FOR A TOTAL PRICE
NOT TO EXCEED $175,419.00 (RTA CAPITAL FUND, FLEET MANAGEMENT
DEPARTMENT BUDGET)

WHEREAS, the Greater Cleveland Regional Transit Authority ("Authority”) has identified
the need to purchase new vehicles to replace non-revenug vehicles that have exceeded thair

useful fife; and

WHEREAS, such equipment is available through the State of Ohio, Department of
Administrative Services, Cooperative Purchasing Program; and

WHEREAS, R.C. 125.04 provides political subdivisions within the State of Ohio the
opportunity to participate in contracts executed by the State of Ohio, Depariment of
Administrative Services, for the purchase of equipment, materials, supplies, or other tangible
assels; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees authorized utilization of the Cooperative Purchasing
Program in Resolution 2017-102, as set forth in Chapter 410 of the Codified Rules and
Regulations of the Greater Cleveland Regional Transit Authority; and

WHEREAS, R.C. 306.43(H)(4) permits a regional transit authority to enter into a contract
for the purchase of goods or services from another political subdivision, public agency, public
transit system, regional transit authority, the state, or the federal government, or as a third-party
beneficiary under a state or federal procurement contract, or as a participant in a department of
administrative services contract under division (B) of section 125.05 of the Revised Code; and

WHEREAS, Valley Truck Centers, with an office located at 5715 Canal Road, Cleveland,
OH 44125, has offered to deliver three (3) 2024 Ford F-350 pickup trucks, with added
equipment and accessories, for a total negotiated contract amount not to exceed $175,419.00;
and

WHEREAS, the General Manager, Chief Executive Officer determined it is in the best
interest of the Authority to procure the required three (3) 2024 Ford F-350 pickup trucks, with
added equipment and accessories from Valley Truck Centers, utilizing the State of Ohio
Cooperative Purchasing Program and recommends acceptance thereof by the Board of
Trustees.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Trustees of the Greater
Cleveland Regicnal Transit Authority, Cuyahoga County, Ohio:

Section 1. That the offer of Valley Truck Centers to provide three (3) 2024 Ford F-350
pickup trucks, with added equipment and accessories, be and the same is hereby accepted.

Section 2. That the General Manager, Chief Executive Officer of the Authority be and
she is hereby authorized to enter into a contract with Valley Truck Centers to provide three (3)
2024 Ford F-350 pickup trucks, with added equipment and accessories,



Resolution No, 202457
Page 2

Section 3. This contract shall be payable from the RTA Capital Fund, Fleet Management
Department budget, in an amount not to exceed $175,419.00 for three (3) vehicles,

Section 4. That said contract shall be binding upon and an obligation of the Authority
contingent upon compliance by the contractor to the specifications and addenda, thereto, if any,
the Affirmative Action Plan adopted by the Board of Trustees; bonding and insurance
requirements; and all applicable laws relating to contractual obligations of the Authority.

.Section 5. That this resolution shall become effective immediately upon its adoption.

Adopted: July 30, 2024

President

Attest:

Secretary- Treasurer



Form 100- Greater Cleveland Regional Transit Authority

326 STAFF SUMMARY AND COMMENTS

01-12-22
TITLE/DESCRIPTION: Resolution No.:
CONTRACT: INCREASE TO CONTRACT NO. 2022-122 FOR PRQJECT | 2024-58

120 — TRUNK LINE SIGNAL SYSTEM Date:
July 25, 2024

VENDOR: CLARK TRANSPORTATION CONSULTING & Initiator:

SERVICES, LLC DBA BISON RAIL SYSTEMS . . .
Engineering & Project

Development

AMOUNT:  NOT TO EXCEED $1,129,068.56 AND REINSTATEMENT | Department

OF GENERAL MANAGER, CHIEF EXECUTIVE
OFFICER'S CHANGE ORDER SIGNING AUTHORITY

ACTION REQUEST:
E Approval [J Review/Comment i Information Only 11 Other
1.0 PURPOSE/SCOPE: This action will aliow the Greater Cleveland Regional Transit Authority

2.0

3.0

(“Authority”) to increase Contract No. 2022-122, Project 12D - Trunk Line Signal System and
to reinstate the General Manger, Chief Executive Officer's change order signing authority.

DESCRIPTION/JUETIFICATION: This change order is necessary to provide the Authority with
a superior solution, replacing the PSO 4000 audio frequency overlay track circuits, which were
ariginally specified in the contract, with 60 Mz vans power frequency track circuits ("PFTC").
This superior solution of the PFTCs will maet the Authority's requirements for shunting
sensitivity, broken rait detection, and broken-down insulated joint detection. PFTCs are service
proven, a reliable method of train detection, and provide added protection for the Authority
assets,

This change order is necessary to compensate Clark Transportation Consulting & Services,
LLC DBA Bison Rail Systems ("Bison Rail Systems”) for both the change in scope for the
PFTCs as well as for the new construction schedule necessitated by project managament
challenges in administration of the project and in evaluating the proposed solution for this
intricate, complex project. Already, a prior change order was given to Bison Rail Systems for a
B0-calendar day extension o the project's schedule. This change order will give Bison Rail
Systems additional time of 442 days and will move the project completion into the end of 2025.

PROCUREMENT BACKGROUND: On danuary 31, 2023, the Board of Trustees, by
Resolution No. 2023-2, authorized a contract with Bison Rail Systems to perform construction
services for the re-signalization along the Trunk Line between East 70" Street Station to
Shaker Square in an amount of $4,464 789,20, There has been one change order to date,
adding 60 days to the contract to allow time for review and negotiations of the current

proposed new solution,

This change order will increase the cost of the contract with Bison Rail Systems by an amount
not to exceed $1,129,068.56, which exceeds the General Manager, Chief Executive Officer's
change order signing authority. Approval of this change order will increase the amount of this
contract to $5,593,857.76. This action also seeks reinstatement of the General Manager, Chief
Executive Officer's $250,000.00 change order sighing authority.

This change order was reviewed and recommended by the Authority's Change Order
Committee.



Staff Summary & Comments
Trunk Line Signal System 2024-58
Page 2

4.0

5.0
6.0

7.0

8.0

9.0

AFFIRMATIVE ACTION/DBE BACKGROUND: All Affirmative Action requirements have been
met. A 17% DBE goal was established for this procurement in January 2023, The Prime
contractor is Clark Transportation Consulting & Services DBA Bison Rail Systems, a certified
DBE (African American male-owned) firm and has agreed to maintain the established DBE

participation goal established for this confract,

POLICY IMFACT: Does not apply.

ECONOMIC IMPACT: This contract shall be payable from the RTA Development Fund,
Engineering & Project Development Department budgei, including but not limited to capital
grants OH-2023-042-337 and OH-2019-037-337 in the amount not to exceed $1,129,068.56
($903,254.84 in federal funds, which represents 80% of total cost).

ALTERNATIVES: Reject this change. Rejection of this change would leave the Authority with
an antiquated signal systern along the Trunk Line, further delay this project, and prolong
completion in anticipation for the new rail cars.

RECOMMENDATION: This change order was presented to the Board of Trustees at the July
9, 2024, Operational Planning & Infrastructure Committee meeting. It is recommended that the
change to Contract No. 2022-122 be accepted and the resolution adopted authorizing the
General Manager, Chief Executive Officer to modify the confract.

ATTACHMENTS: None

Recommended and ceriified as appropriate to the
availability of funds, lagal form and conformance with

the Procurement requirements.

.

e / ? » 3 Y
‘.wj,»éé%,—{:{:&'wwfq fﬁﬁ? éf;“},, _,,.«r“‘*“,r e e g

General Manager, Chief Executive Officer




RESOLUTION NO. 2024-58

AUTHORIZING AN INCREASE TO CONTRACT NO. 2022-122 WITH CLARK
TRANSPORTATION CONSULTING & SERVICES, LLC DBA BISON RAIL
SYSTEMS FOR PROJECT 12D —~ TRUNK LINE SIGNAL SYSTEM IN AN
AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $1,128,088.56 FOR A TOTAL CONTRACT AMOUNT
OF $5,593,857.76 AND REINSTATING THE GENERAL MANAGER, CHIEF
EXECUTIVE OFFICER'S CHANGE ORDER SIGNING AUTHORITY IN TS
ENTIRETY (RTA DEVELOPMENT FUND, ENGINEERING & PROJECT
DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT BUDGET)

WHEREAS, the Greater Cleveland Regional Transit Authority (*Authority”) deemed it
necessary to procure construction services, as specified, under Project 12D ~ Trunk Line Signal
System; and

WHEREAS, by Resaolution No. 2023-2, the Board of Trustees authorized Contract No.
2022-122 in the amount of $4,464 789,20 with Clark Transportation Consulting & Services, |LL.C
DBA Bison Rail Systems (“Bison Rail Systems”), located at 63 Main Street, Suite 204,
Flemington, New Jersey, 08822 for the furnishing of said construction services; and

WHEREAS, the General Manager, Chief Executive Officer has authorized one change
order extending the contract duration sixty days to allow time for review of proposed changes to
the scope of services which would provide the Authority with 60 Hz vane power frequency track
circuits; and

WHEREAS, the Authority's project management challenges in administering the project
and the thorough and comprehensive review of the proposed change to the scope of services
has necessitated a new construction schedule; and

WHEREAS, Bison Rail Systems has offered to provide the changed scope of services
with the accompanying schedule extension at a total cost of $1,129,068.56, resulting in a new
total contract amount of $5,593,857.76; and

WHEREAS, said increase will exceed the General Manager, Chief Executive Officer's
change order signing authority; and

WHEREAS, the General Manager, Chief Executive Officer deems acceptance of the
offer of Bison Rail Systems., as negotiated, to be in the best interest of the Authority and
recommends acceptance thereof,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Trustees of the Greater
Cleveland Regional Transit Authority, Cuyahoga County, Ohio:

Section 1. That the negotiated offer of Clark Transportation Consulting & Services DBA
Bison Rail Systems to amend Contract No, 2022-122 to provide 80 Hz vane power frequency
track circuits, and construction changes related thereto, and to extend the schedule by 442 days
for Project 120 — Trunk Line Signal System, be and the same is hereby acceptad.

Section 2. That the General Manager, Chief Executive Officer of the Authority be and
she is hereby authorized to enter into a amend Contract No. 2022-122 with Clark Transportation
Consulting & Services, LLC DBA Bison Rail Systems to accept the offer for 60 Mz vane power
frequency track circuits and the 425 day contract extension related thereto.



Resolution No. 2024-58
Page 2

Section 3. This contract shall be payable from the RTA Development Fund, Engineering
& Project Development Department budget, including but not limited fo capital grants OH-2023-
042-337 and OH-2019-037-337 in the amount not to exceed $1,129,068.56 ($903,254.84 in
federal funds, which represents 80% of total cost).

Section 4. That the General Manager, Chief Executive Officer's change order signing
authority be reinstated in its entirety.

Section 5. That all other terms and conditions of said contract shall remain unchanged.

Section 6. That this resolution shall become effective immediately upon its adoption.

Adopted: July 30, 2024

President

Attest:

Secretary-Treasurer



Form 100- Greater Cleveland Regional Transit Authority
326 STAFF SUMMARY AND COMMENTS
01-12-22 )
TITLE/DESCRIPTION: Resolution No.:
2024-59
ADOPTING TAX BUDGET FOR THE FISCAL YEAR 2025 Date.
July 25, 2024

initiator: Office of
Management &
Budget

ACTION REQUEST:
Approval [1 Review/Comment [ Information Only 11 Other

1.0 PURPOSE/SCOPE: This action will adopt the tax budget for the Greater Cleveland Regional
Transit Authority ("Authority”) for the fiscal year beginning January 1, 2025 (*FY 2025 Tax
Budget”) and submit the same to the Cuyahoga County Fiscal Officer.

2.0 DESCRIPTION/JUSTIFICATION: This action is taken as a matter of recommended policy for
the reasons described in Saction 5.0 below.

3.0 PROCUREMENT BACKGROUND: Does not apply.
4.0 DBE/AFFIRMATIVE ACTION BACKGROUND: Does not apply.

5.0 POLICY IMPACT: A tax budget is prepared as a measure of sound fiscal policy which
demonstrates timely budgeting and appropriation procedures, It is an element of financial
prudence that may bolster the Authority's credit rating. Creation of a tax budget also fosters
communication and is a needed step for the development of the FY 2025 appropriations
budget. Failing to adopt the FY 2025 Tax Budget would demonstrate a lower level of financial
responsibility.

6.0 ECONOMIC IMPACT: A tax budget establishes the estimates of revenues for the year and
defines, in very broad terms, the limits of anticipated expenditures. The FY 2025 Tax Budget is
presented with $352.2 million in revenues, the largest source from the Sales & Use Tax
estimated at $270.9 million. Operating expenditures budgeted at $309.7 million along with
transfers to other funds of $41.1 million will bring total expenditures to $350.8 million. The
ending halance for the FY 2025 Tax Budget is estimated at $26.2 million, which represents a
one-month operating reserve,

7.0 ALTERNATIVES: Nat adoptthe FY 2025 Tax Budget. This would reduce the Authority's
ability to demonstrate fiscal prudence and impact the preparation of the FY 2025
appropriations budget.

8.0 RECOMMENDATION: This budget was reviewed by the Operational Planning & Infrastructure
Committee on July 9, 2024, It is recommended that the FY 2025 Tax Budget be adopted and
fited.

80 ATTACHMENTS: None,

Recommended and certified as appropriate to the availability of funds, legal
form and conformance with the F‘roc rement requwement&

Wf’w General Manager Chlef“éxt?’gﬂﬂ”va folcer



RESOLUTION NO. 2024-59

ADOPTING THE TAX BUDGET OF THE GREATER CLEVELAND REGIONAL
TRANSIT AUTHORITY FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JANUARY 1,
2025 AND SUBMITTING THE SAME TO THE CUYAHOGA COUNTY FISCAL
OFFICER

WHEREAS, a tax budget for the Greater Cleveland Regional Transit Authority
(“Authority”) for the fiscal year ("FY") beginning January 1, 2025 ("FY 2025 Tax Budget") has
been prepared for the purpose of providing an estimate of revenues to be received for such
fiscal year, including all taxes, user fees, and other types of revenues, as well as estimates of all
expenditures and outlays for such fiscal year to be paid or met from the said revenue, all in
conformance with sound financial practices; and

WHEREAS, the FY 2025 Tax Budget has been made available for public inspection in
the Authority's Office of Management and Budget, posted on the Authority’s website, and
posted on the Authority’s Facebook page; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees held a public hearing on July 9, 2024 on the FY
2025 Tax Budget, of which public notice was given by publication in the Plain Dealer on June
18, 2024 and June 23, 2024 and the Cleveland Urban News on June 21, 2024 and June 23,
2024, as well as by posting of notice in the first-floor lobby of the Authority’s Main Office
Building.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Trustees of the Greater
Cleveland Regional Transit Autherity, Cuyahoga County, Ohia:

Section 1. That the FY 2025 Tax Budget of the Greater Cleveland Regional Transit
Authority, heretofore prepared and submitted to the Board of Trustees, copies of which are on
file in the Office of Management and Budget, with any revisions to said tentative budget
incorporated therein, is hereby adopted as the official Tax Budget of said Authority for the fiscal
year beginning January 1, 2025.

Section 2. That the Director of the Office of Management and Budget is hereby
authorized and directed to transmit to the Cuyahoga County Fiscal Officer a certified copy of the
FY 2025 Tax Budget and a copy of this resolution.

Section 3. That this resolution shall become effective immediately upon its adoption,

Attachments: FY 2025 Tax Budget

Adopted: July 30, 2024

Fresident

Attest:

Secretary-Treasurer



Greater Cleveland imteroffice Memo
Regional Transit Authority

To: Mayor Paul A. Koomar, President
and Members, Board of Trustees
From: India L. Birdsong Terry iRy
General Manager, Chief Executive Officer _ﬂ_ﬁfﬁ’@f”
Subject: Purchasing Card Resolution
Date: July 25, 2024

The purpose of the purchasing card (“P-Card”) program is to provide a simple, efficient, cost-
effective method of paying for small-dollar purchases. P-Cards are credit cards issued to
Authority empioyaes that are used as an alternative to the traditional purchasing process, The
use of P-Cards can significantly reduce the volume of purchase orders, invoices and checks
processed, thus creating operational efficiencies. Purchases over $10,000 must be approved by
the Director of Procurement and/or the General Manager, Chief Executive Officer.

Under Section 410.01(a)(27) of the Codified Rules and Regulations of the Greater Cleveland
Regional Transit Authority, the Board of Trustees ("Board”) authorizes the positions that may
use a P-Card. On May 20, 2003, the Board adopted Resolution 2003-064, authorizing the use
of P-Cards for Authority business by designalted employees and positions. Based on the
Authority's business needs, updated lists of positions designated to use P-Cards have
pericdically been brought to the Board for approval.

The current resolution proposes adding two (2) new positions to the list of positions desighated
to use P-Cards.

Please contact me if you need any further clarification.

IBTAT



Form 100- Greater Cleveland Regional Transit Authority
326 STAFF SUMMARY AND COMMENTS
01-12-22 _ o
TITLE/DESCRIPTION; Resolution No.:
202460
APPROVING REVISED LIST OF POSITIONS DESIGNATED TO USE Date:
PURCHASING CARDS July 25, 2024
Initiator:
Accounting

ACTION REQUEST:
# Approval [1 Review/Comment O Information Only 1 Other

1.0

2.0

3.0
4.0

50

6.0

7.0

8.0

9.0

PURPOSE/SCOPE: This resolution seeks approval of the revised list of positions designated
to use a purchasing card ("P-Card”) for Greater Cleveland Regional Transit Authority
(“Authority”) business.

DESCRIPTION/JUSTIFICATION. Under Section 410.01(a){27) of the Codified Rules and
Regulations of the Greater Cleveland Regional Transit Authority (“Code Book"), the Board of
Trustees authorizes the positions that may use a P-Card. This action will modify the positions
designated to use P-Cards to purchase items in accordance with Code Book Section
410.01(a)(27).

Authority management has undertaken a review of the current list of 111 positions
designated by the Board of Trustees to use P-Cards. Following a review of current business
needs, it is proposed that the list of authorized positions be revised to add two (2) new
positions. This action will result in a total of 113 positions authorized to use P-Cards.

PROCUREMENT BACKGROUND: Does not apply.
AFFIRMATIVE ACTION/DBE BACKGROUND: Does not apply.

POLICY IMPACT: This action is consistent with Code Book Section 410.01(a)(27) which
requires that the Board of Trustees designate the positions authorized to use P-Cards,

ECONOMIC IMPACT: All P-Card fransactions will be funded from the user department's
annual budget allocation.

ALTERNATIVES: Reject this resolution. Rejection of this resolution would result in maintaining
a list of positions authorized to use P-Cards that does not meet current business needs,

RECOMMENDATION: [t is recommended that the Board of Trustees approve the revised list
of positions designated to use P-Cards.

ATTACHMENTS: NONE

Recommended and certified as appropriate to the
availability of funds, legal form and conformance with
the Procurement requirements.

%ﬁftﬂ@ 4.0, _/4;7&%

General Manager, ChiefFExecutive Officer’




RESOLUTION NO. 2024-60

APPROVING REVISED LIST OF POSITIONS DESIGNATED TO USE
PURCHASING CARDS

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees of the Greater Cieveland Regional Transit Authority
("Authority”) adopted Resolution 2003-064 on May 20, 2003, authorizing the use of purchasing
cards ("P-Cards") for Authority business by designated employees and positions; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees amended Resolution No. 2003-064 pursuant to
Resolution No. 2006-052 on March 21, 2006, Resolution No. 2008-058 on April 15, 2008,
Resolution No, 2009-111 on December 15, 2009, Resolution No. 2011-027 on March 22, 2011,
Resolution No. 2011-117 on December 20, 2011, Resolution No. 2013-125 on December 17,
2013, Resolution No. 2015-119 on December 15, 2015, Resolution No. 2018-074 on July 14,
2018, Resolution No. 2019-119 on December 17, 2019, Resolution No. 2020-081 on October
27, 2020, Resolution No, 2021-056 on May 25, 2021, Resolution 2023-013 on February 28,
2023; and Resolution 2024-016 on February 27, 2024, updating positions designated to use P-

Cards: and

WHEREAS, Authority management has underiaken a review of the current list of 111
positions authorized to use P-Cards, resulting in a recommendation to add two (2) new
positions, for a revised list of 113 autharized positions.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Trustees of the Greater
Cleveland Regional Transit Authority, Cuyahoga County, Ohio:

Section 1. That the following additional positions are designated to use P-Cards;
Administrative Assistant {Claims)
Project Assistant (Fleet Management — Railcar Replacement Program)

Section 2. That Attachment A to this resolution is the complete, updated list of positions
designated to use P-Cards, replacing all prior lists.

Section 3. That the General Manager, Chief Executive Officer is authorized o update future
changes in job titles.

Section 4. That beyond these modifications, Resolution 2003-064, as amended,
remains unchanged.

Section 5. That this resolution shall become effactive immediately upon its adoption.

Attachment A: Positions Designated to use Purchasing Cards.

Adopted: July 30, 2024

President

Attest:

Secretary-Treasurer



GREATER CLEVELAND REGIONAL TRANSIT AUTHORITY

ATTACHMENT A

POSITIONS AND EMPLOYEES DESIGNATED TO USE PURCHASING CARDS

Executive Division /Department(s)

Executive General Manager, CEO

Executive Secretary to General Manager

Executive Executive Assistant/Executive Secretary/Treasurer to BOT
Executive Executive Secretary

Internal Audit

Executive Director, Internal Audit

Engineering & Project Mgmt. Division/Department(s)

Engineering & Project Management

Executive Assistant

Engineering & Project Management

Administrative Assistant

Engineering & Project Management

Administrative Assistant

Administration & External Affairs Division

DGM - Innovation & Technology Division

Executive Secretary

Marketing Supervisor, Marketing Development
Marketing Marketing Manager
Marketing Marketing Associate

Finance Division

Finance & Administration

Office Manager, Finance

Accounting

Director, Accounting

Office of Business Development

Director, Office of Business Development

Office of Management & Budget

Director, Office of Management & Budget

Procurement

Procurement Team Leader

Page 1 of 5




GREATER CLEVELAND REGIONAL TRANSIT AUTHORITY

ATTACHMENT A

POSITIONS AND EMPLOYEES DESIGNATED TO USE PURCHASING CARDS

Revenue Supervisor, Computer Room
Support Services Manager, Support Services
Management Information Systems Director, Enterprise Architecture

Human Resources Division/Department(s)

Human Resources Executive Secretary

Human Resources Talent Management Coordinator
Labor & Employee Relations-Administration Labor & Employee Relations Specialist
Labor & Employee Relations-Administration Benefits Manager

Training & Employee Development - Maintenance Training Vehicle Maintenance Instructor
Training & Employee Development Training Coordinator

Legal Affairs Division/Department(s)

Legal Affairs DGM, Legal Affairs

Legal-Administration Legal Support Manager/Executive Assistant

Risk Management Director, Risk Management

Claims Manager, Claims

Claims Administrative Assistant new
Safety Director, Safety

Safety Business Analyst

Page 2 of 5




GREATER CLEVELAND REGIONAL TRANSIT AUTHORITY

ATTACHMENT A

POSITIONS AND EMPLOYEES DESIGNATED TO USE PURCHASING CARDS

Operations Division/Department(s)

Operations

Executive Secretary

Operations

Manager, Asset & Configuration

Triskett -Administration

Administrative Assistant, Triskett

Triskett -Transportation Administration

Manager, Transportation Triskett

Triskett-Equipment

Manager, Equipment Triskett

Triskett-Facilities

Manager, Facilities Triskett

Triskett-Maintenance

Maintenance Leader, Triskett

Hayden-Administration

District Director, Hayden

Hayden-Administration

Administrative Assistant

Hayden-Facilities

Manager, Facilities Hayden

Hayden-Equipment

Manager, Equipment Hayden

Hayden-Equipment

Assistant Equipment Manager, Hayden

Hayden-Maintenance

Maintenance Leader, Hayden

Rail-Administration

Secretary |

Rail-Transportation

Manager, Transportation Rail

Rail-Facilities-Administration

Manager, Facilities Rail

Rail-Facilities-Administration

Supervisor, Rail Facilities

Rail-Facilities-Administration

Supervisor, Rail Facilities

Rail-Facilities-Administration

Supervisor, Janitorial Services

Rail-Facilities Maintenance West Side

Maintenance Leader

Rail-Equipment-Administration

Manager, Rail Equipment

Rail-Equipment-Administration

Assitant Equipment Manager

Rail-Administration

Operations Staff Assistant, Rail

Rail-Administration

Staff Assistant

Rail Facilities East Side

Maintenance Leader

Rail Facilities East Side

Maintenance Technician

Page 3 of 5




GREATER CLEVELAND REGIONAL TRANSIT AUTHORITY

ATTACHMENT A

POSITIONS AND EMPLOYEES DESIGNATED TO USE PURCHASING CARDS

Rail Facilities-Power & Way(Track & Signals)

Director, Power & Way

Rail Facilities-Power & Way(Track & Signals)

Manager, Power & Way

Rail Facilities-Power & Way(Track & Signals)

Administrative Assistant

Fleet Management-Administration

Director, Fleet Management

Fleet Management-Administration

Administrative Assistant/Engineering Fleet Planning

Fleet Management-Administration
Fleet Management-Administration
Fleet Management-Facilities-Administration

Railcar Project Lead/Manager
Project Assistant
Manager, Fleet Planning and Engineering

new

Fleet Management-Inventory

Manager, Supply Chain Management

Fleet Management-Inventory

Material Contract & Release Specialist

Fleet Management-Inventory

Assistant Supply Chain Manager

Fleet Management-Inventory

Material Planner

Fleet Management-Administration

QA Warranty Administrator, Fleet Management

Fleet Engr. & Quality Assurance - Administration

Configuration Management Eng\.-Vehicles

Fleet Engineering & Quality Assurance - Q/A Warranty Administration

Quiality Assurance/Warranty Mechanical

Fleet Engineering & Quality Assurance - Q/A Warranty Administration

Quality Assurance/Warranty Mechanical -CDL

Fleet Engr. & Quality Assurance - Q/A Warranty Administration

Quiality Assurance/Warranty Mechanical -CDL

Fleet Engr. & Quality Assurance - Q/A Warranty Administration

Quality Assurance/Warranty Electrical

Fleet Engr. & Quality Assurance - Equipment Engineering - Bus

Vehicle Engineer

Fleet Engr. & Quality Assurance - Equipment Engineering - Bus

Vehicle Engineer

Fleet Management-CBM

Assistant Manager, Equipment CBM

Fleet Management-CBM Equipment

Supervisor, Electronic Repair

Fleet Management-CBM Equipment

Manager, Electronic Repair

Fleet Management-CBM Unit Rebuild

Supervisor-Performance

Fleet Management-CBM

Manager, Equipment CBM

Paratransit-Administration

District Director, Paratransit

Paratransit-Administration

Administrative Assistant

Paratransit-Facilities

Manager, Facilities Paratransit

Page 4 of 5




GREATER CLEVELAND REGIONAL TRANSIT AUTHORITY

ATTACHMENT A

POSITIONS AND EMPLOYEES DESIGNATED TO USE PURCHASING CARDS

Paratransit-Facilities

Maintenance Leader

Paratransit

Clerk Typist

Service Management-Administration

Planning Secretary

Service Management-Central Facilities

Manager, Central Facilities

Service Management-Central Facilities

Central Facilities Maintenance Supervisor

Service Management-Central Facilities

Central Facilities Maintenance Supervisor

Service Management-Central Facilities

Central Facilities Maintenance Supervisor

Service Quality Management

Office Manager, Service Quality Management

Intelligent Transportation Systems(ITS)

Manager, Intelligent Transportation System

ITS/End User Support

Manager, ITS/End User Support

Information Technology - Network Services

Manager, Infrastructure

Transit Police

Executive Secretary

Transit Police

Security Systems Manager

Transit Police

Lieutenant

Transit Police

Commander-Transit Police

Transit Police

Commander-Transit Police

Transit Police

Sergeant-Transit Police

Transit Police

Sergeant-Transit Police

Transit Police

K-9 Team Transit Police

Transit Police

K-9 Team Transit Police

Transit Police

K-9 Team Transit Police

Transit Police

K-9 Team Transit Police

Transit Police

K-9 Team Transit Police

Transit Police

K-9 Team Transit Police

Page 5 of 5




B Greater Cleveland nteroffice Memo
Regional Transit Authority

To: Mayor Paul A. Koomar, President
and Members, Board of Trustees

Fram: India L. Birdsong Terry /= fm -{Wﬂﬂw‘gﬂ”( [) /)Z fw?

General Manager, Chlef Executive Officer
Subject: CMSD Intergovernmental Agreement Ratification
Date: July 25, 2024
The Intergovernmental Agreement with the Cleveland Metropolitan School District ("CMSD") on
the Board's agenda includes a provision that requires ratification.
This ratification is necessary to accommodate a partial shipment of 2,500 farebox compatible
picture 1D cards to CMSD on July 26, 2024 for students who will begin classes on July 28 and
30, 2024,
In order to provide CMSD adeguate time to prepare and distribute the picture |D cards, free
rides to and from school will be provided to students beginning classes on July 29, 2024, Free
rides 1o school will be provided to students beginning classes on July 30, 2024.
The remaining 9,500 will be forwarded to CMSD after the full resolution is adopted.

Please contact me if you need any further clarification.

IBT/T



Form 100- Greater Cleveland Regionat Transit Authority
326 STAFF SUMMARY AND COMMENTS
0l-1e2z 208 ..
TITLE/DESCRIPTION: Resolution No.:
2024-61
AUTHORIZING THE GENERAL MANAGER, CHIEF EXECUTIVE Date:

OFFICER TO ENTER INTO AN INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT | jiuv 95 2024
WITH THE CLEVELAND METROPOLITAN SCHOOL DISTRICT FOR - :
STUDENT FARES FOR THE 2024-2025 SCHOOL YEAR AND Initiator: Finance
RATIFYING THE ISSUANCE OF PASSES FOR THE FIRST DAY(S) OF
SCHOOL

ACTION REQUEST:
Approval [ Review/Comment [1 information Only (I Other

1.0

2.0

3.0

4.0

50

6.0

7.0

8.0

9.0

PURPOSE/SCOPE: This Intergovernmental Student Transportation Agreement
("Agreement”} between the Greater Cleveland Regional Transit Authority ("GCRTA") and the
Cleveland Metropotitan School District (*CMSD") will provide a volume discount to CMSD for
the purchase of and payment for magnetic stripe farebox compatible picture card 1D passes
for the 2024-2025 school year. The purchase and payment will relieve some of the
budgetary impact on CMSD, as well as improve cash flow and accounts receivable activity
for GCRTA. This action includes ratification of the issuance of 2,500 passes to CMSD on
July 26, 2024, for use by students who start school on July 29 and 30, 2024, In order o
provide CMSD adequate time to prepare and distribute the picture card 1D passes, free rides
to and from school will be provided to students beginning classes on July 28, 2024, Free
rides to school will be provided to students beginning classes on July 30, 2024,

The CMSD school board approved this agreement at its June 25, 2024, board meeting.

DESCRIPTION/AJUSTIFICATION: The proposed Agreement with CMSD will allow for
discounted rates. This negotiated Agreement is a result of discussions with CMSD and will
generate an estimated $2,500,000 in revenue for GCRTA.

PROCUREMENT BACKGROUND: Does not apply.
DBE/AFFIRMATIVE ACTION BACKGROUND: Does not apply.

POLICY IMPACT: This acticn is consistent with GCRTA's practice of entering into an
agreement each year with CMSD for the purchase of and payment for picture card ID
passes. Authorization of this Agreement will allow GCRTA to continue to provide economical
public transportation to students as well as promote ridership on public transportation.

ECONOMIC IMPACT: (Revenue Generating) Entaring into this Agreement will résult in an
estimated $2,500,000 for GCRTA, as well as encourage students to ride public
transportation.

ALTERNATIVES: Rejection of this action would result in hardship for CMSD and could lead
to CMSD's possible discontinuation of purchasing GCRTA fare media for student

transportation.

RECOMMENDATION: This resolution was discussed at the July 9, 2024, Operational
Planning & infrastruciure Committee and recommended for consideration by the full Board of
Trustees. It is recommended that this resolution be adopted.

ATTACHMENT: Draft Intergovernmental Student Transportation Agreement.



Staff Summary and Comments
Intergovernmental Student Transportation Agreement
Page 2

Recommended and certified as appropriate to the
avaitability of funds, legal form and conformance with
the Procurement requirements,

%fﬁ/zf}’%ﬂ !,4:/?7[/;-?’@

General Manager, Chief Execufive Officer .

2024-01



INTERGOVERNMENTAL STUDENT TRANSPORTATION AGREEMENT
BETWEEN THE
GREATER CLEVELAND REGIONAL TRANSIT AUTHORITY
AND THE
CLEVELAND METROPOLITAN SCHOOL DISTRICT
FOR THE 2024-2025 SCHOOL YEAR

THIS AGREEMENT, by and between the Greater Cleveland Regional Transit
Authority (hereinafter referred to as "GCRTA"), 1240 West 6" Street, Cleveland, Chio
44113-1331, acting pursuant to Resolution No. , adopted by its Board of Trustees
on , and the Cleveland Metropolitan School District (hereinafter
referred to as the "District"), whose principal offices are located at 1111 Superior Ave E,
Suite 1800, Cleveland, OH 44114, acting pursuant to Resolution No. | adopted by
the Board of Education of the District on

WITNESSETH: That

WHEREAS, the District is cerified by the Ohic Department of Education to
provide education services; and

WHEREAS, the District wishes to make transportation available {o its enrolled
students and to students on whose behalf it is obligated to provide transportation service;

and

WHEREAS, the GCRTA is amenable o providing said service to the District's
students; and

WHEREAS, the District and GCRTA wish to provide transportation in a
controlled, efficient and cost-effective manner; and

WHEREAS, the District and GCRTA have entered into student transportation
agreements since at least 2012 to memorialize the terms of such transportation; and

WHEREAS, the District and GCRTA entered into shori-term agreements in
2020 and 2021 to address the District's reduced need for transportation during the
COVID-19 pandemic without setting a precedent for future agreements; and

WHEREAS, the District and GCRTA returned {o issuing magnetic stripe
farebox compatible picture card 1D passes to District students for the 2022-2023 school
year, and

WHEREAS, as a result of the availability of improved ridership data to both
parties, the District and GCRTA modified the pricing model and GCRTA provided the
District with a volume discount based on ridership for the 2023-2024 school year; and



WHEREAS, GCRTA will again provide the District with a volume discount

based on ridership for the 2024-2025 school year.

NOW, THEREFORE, the District and GCRTA, for good and valuable consideration
including the mutual promises contained below, agree as follows:

1.

TERM OF AGREEMENT

This Agreement shall commence on July 29, 2024, and shall continue through
June 17, 2025,

PRICE AND TERMS OF SALE

a)

d)

Passes.

To improve controls and ensure valid use and costs, GCRTA and the District
agree to issue magnetic stripe farebox compatible picture card ID passes
(“Passes”) to 12,000 District students for daily use on GCRTA vehicles as proof
of payment, for a total estimated amount of $2,500,000. The District agrees to
obtain GCRTA's approval of any changes to the layout or format of the Passes.
These Passes shall be valid for fares from July 29, 2024 through June 17, 2025.

GCRTA will supply the Passes by July 28, 2024, Students will receive a free
ride to school on GCRTA vehicles their first day of school.

The cost of any student tickets that the District needs to purchase during the
term of this agreement will be $1.75 per ride. (These tickets will be referred to
herein as “Tickets.")

Tickets must be ordered on a separate written purchase order. The District shall
not assess a charge in excess of this price for each Ticket. GCRTA shall deliver
the number of Tickets specified in each order to the District's Transportation
Department. The risk of loss for said Tickets shall pass to the District
immediately upon delivery of the Tickets to the District. The District shall sign
the accompanying invoice and immediately return the signed invoice to
GCRTA's Accounts Receivable Department.

Passes and Tickets may be used by District students in Grades 9 through 12,
residing within the borders of Cuyahoga County and attending private or public
schools certified by Ohio Department of Education. Passes may be used
through the expiration date of the Passes stated in Section 2a above. Tickets
may be used until the expiration date of the Tickets. Passes and Tickets may
be used on regular routes operated by the GCRTA for the purpose of
transpotting fare paying passengers. Passes and Tickets are non-transferable.
Non-students using Passes or Tickets will either be denied service or required
to pay the full fare.



&) Payment

The District shall pay ten monthly installments of Two Hundred Fifty Thousand
Dollars ($250,000) for the Passes, for a total estimated amount of Two Million
Five Hundred Thousand Dollars ($2,500,000). GCRTA shall invoice the District
on a monthly basis on the first day of the month. On a quarterly basis, GCRTA
will perform a reconciliation to the actual number of rides taken by District
students based on a price of $1.65 per ride. Based on this reconciliation,
GCRTA will invoice for any difference or issue a credit memo, as applicable.

GCRTA shall invoice the District for each order of Tickets and the District shall
remit payment within 30 days of the date of the invoice.

Failure to make timely payment may lead to the termination of this agreement.
f) Invoices

[nvoices will be directed to the District's Office of Transporiation, Attention: Eric
Taylor, Executive Director, Transportation.

g) Lost or Voided Passes

Reports of any Passes that were cancelled shall be reported to GCRTA on a
weekly basis. GCRTA will assess a fee of $10.00 for each lost or stolen Pass,

RIGHT TO TERMINATE AGREEMENT

If either Party becomes insolvent or fails to perform any undertaking essential to
the purpose of this Agreement, or fails to conduct its business to the satisfaction
of the other Party, then the other Party may cancel and terminate this Agreement
by thirty (30) days' notice in writing to the defaulting Party, provided, however, that
the defaulting Party may cure any failure of performance within thirty days of
receipt of notice,

The expiration or termination, for any reason, of this Agreement shall be without
prejudice to the rights of either Party.

STUDENT CONDUCT

a) In accordance with its representations in 2015, the District removed the
following language from the 2016-2017 Student Code of Conduct and
maintains its deletion from the 2024-2025 Student Code of Conduct:

A student suspended from the bus will be given two RTA tickets at
the time of suspension. Additional RTA tickets will be provided, as



needed, each day the student appears in school during the term of
the bus suspension,

b) The Board of £ducation of the District has adopted and maintains the policy
outlined in Exhibit A hereto.

FORCE MAJEURE

if because of Force Majeure, either Party shall be unable to carry out any of its
obligations under this Agreement, then those obligations shall be suspended to the
extent made necessary by Force Majeure. The Party affected by Force Majeure
shall give notice to the other Party as promptly as practical of the nature and
probable duration of such Force Majeure. “Force Majeure” shall mean acts of God,
tiots, strikes, tabor disputes, labor or material shortages, fires, explosions, floods,
breakdowns of or damage to plants, equipment or facilities, or other causes of
similar nature which are beyond the reasonable control of the Party and which
wholly or partially prevent the timely performance of the Party's abligations under
this Agreement, provided that the effect of such Force Majeure shall be eliminated
insofar as possible with all reasonable dispatch; provided further, that performance
of service obligations by the Party shall be excused only to the extent made
necessary by the Force Majeure condition; provided further, that neither Party shall
he required to settle a labor dispute on terms unacceptable to the Party affected;
and provided further, that neither Party shall be required to rebuild all or a major
portion of its facilities which are destroyed or substantially impaired by a Force
Majeure condition. The Parties agree that, during the duration of the Force
Majeure condition, neither will seek to declare the other in default for failure to
timely perform its obligations under this Agreement.

RECORDS AND AUDITS

The District shall maintain books, records, documents, and other evidence directly
pertinent to the performance of the Work under this Agreement in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles and practices consistently applied and
Federal Acquisition Regulations, Parts 30 and 31, as applicable. GCRTA and its
authorized representatives shall have the right to audit, o examine and to make
copies of or extracts from all financial and related records (in whatever form they
may be kept, whether written, electronic, or other) relating to or pertaining to this
Agreement kept by or under the control of the District, including, but not limited to
those kept by the District, its employees, agents, assigns, successors and
sttbcontractors. Such records shall include, but not be limited to, accounting
records, written policies and procedures; subcontract files; all paid vouchers
including those for out-of-pocket expenses; other reimbursement supported by
invoices; ledgers; cancelled checks; deposit slips; bank statements; journals;
original estimates; estimating work sheets; contract amendments and change
order files; back charge logs and supporting documentation; insurance documents;
payroll documents; timesheets, memoranda; and correspondence. The District



10.

shall, at all times during the term of this Agreement and for a period of three years
after the completion of this Agreement, maintain such records, together with such
supporting or underlying documents and materials. The District shall at any time
requested by GCRTA, whether during or after completion of this Agreement, and
at the District's own expense make such records available for inspection and audit
(including copies and extracts of records as required) by GCRTA. Such records
shall be made available to GCRTA during normal business hours at the District's
office or place of business. In the event that no such location is available, then the
financial records, together with the supporting or underlying documents and
records, shall be made available for audit at a time and location that is convenient
for GCRTA. The District shall ensure GCRTA has these rights with the District's
employees, agents, assigns, successors, and subcontractors, and the obligations
of these rights shall be explicitly included in any subcontracts or agreements
formed between the District and any subcontractors to the extent that those
subcontracts or agreements relate to fulfillment of the District's obligations to
GCRTA. If the audit discovers substantive findings related to fraud,
misrepresentation, or non-performance, GCRTA may recoup the costs of the audit
work from the District. Any adjustments and/or payments that must be made as a
result of any such audit or inspection of the District's invoices and/or records shall
be made within a reasonable amount of time (not to exceed 90 days) from
presentation of GCRTA's findings to the District.

ASSIGNMENT

Neither Party shall assign any of its rights or obligations under this Agreement
without the prior written consent of the other Party.

CHANGES; ALTERATIONS

No change, alteration, modification, or addition fo this Agreement shall be effective
unless in writing and properly executed by both Parties.

APPLICABLE LAW; SEVERABILITY

This Agreement and any disputes relating to it shall be construad under the laws
of the State of Ohio. If any provisions of this Agreement are determined {o be
invatid or unenforceable, such invalidity or unenforceability shall not affect any of
the Agreement's remaining provisions.

ENTIRE AGREEMENT

This instrument constitutes the entire Agreement of the Parties with respect to its
subject matter, superseding all prior understandings, agreements, or
communications (whether oral or written), and shall be binding upon and inure to
the benefit of the Parties, their successors, and permitted assigns.



11.

12.

NOTIGES

All notices to be given pursuant to this Agreement shall be sufficient if given in
writing, delivered in person or by registered or certified mail, postage prepaid,
and, in either case addressed to the respective party at its postal address or at
such other address or addresses each may hereafter designate in writing. '
Notices by mail shall be deemed effective and complete at the time of posting
and mailing in accordance herewith,

Notice shall be delivered or mailed to the parties at the addresses shown below;

if to the District if to GCRTA

Cleveland Metropolitan School Greater Cleveland Regional Transit
District Authority

Attn: Eric Taylor Attr: John J. Togher

Executive Director, Transportation

3832 Ridge Road Director of Accounting

Cleveland, OH 44144 1240 West 61 Streat

Cleveland, OH 44113-1331

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

The Parties acknowledge and agree that the District is a governmental entity and
due to statutory provisions cannot commit to the payment of funds beyond its fiscal
year (July 1 through June 30). By signing this Agreement, the District represents
that it has appropriated the funds necessary to futf;ll its obligations under this
agreement for the 2024-2025 school year.

IN WITNESS WHEREQOF, the Parties have executed this Agreement at Cleveland, Chio,
as of the last date set forth below,

GREATER CLEVELAND CLEVELAND METROPOLITAN
REGIONAL TRANSIT AUTHORITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
By: By:
India L. Birdsong Terry Warren G. Morgan i, Ed.D.
General Manager, CEQ Chief Executive Officer
Date: Date:




The legal form and correctness of the within
instrument is hereby approved.

Janet £. Burney, General Counsel
Deputy General Manager-Legal Affairs

CERTIFICATE OF FUNDS
{Section 5705.41, O.R.C)

In the matter of: Greater Cleveland Regional Transit Authority

IT 18 HERERY CERTIFIED that moneys required to meet the obligations of the
Board of Education of the Cleveland Metropolitan Schoo! District under the above
referenced Agreament have been lawfully appropriated for such purposes and are in the
treasury of the School District or are in the process of collection to an appropriate fund,
free from any previous encumbrance.

CLEVELAND METROPOLITAN SCHOOL DISTRICT

By:

Title:

Dated:




Exhibit A
Repeat Violent Offender Exclusion Policy

Any high school student found by any Judicial system to have committed two or more
nonvialent crimes (including, but not limited to, theft, criminal damaging, disorderly
conduct, or menacing) related to conduct oceurring on an RTA vehicle or at an RTA
facility or stop may, at the discretion of the CEQ or his/her designee, forfeit their
privilege to receive RTA transportation or payment for a period of up to one year.

Any high school student found by a judicial system to have committed any violent crime
{including, but not limited to, assault, robbery, any sex crime, arson, possession of a
dangerous ordinance, or possession of any weapon prohibited by Cleveland Codified
Ordinance Section 627.11) related to conduct occurring on an RTA vehicle or at an RTA
facility or stop will forfeit their privilege to receive RTA trangportation or payment for a
period of one year.

Any high school student found by a judicial systern to have committed any violent or
nonviolent crime related to conduct occurring on an RTA vehicle or at an RTA facility or
stop after a one year forfeiture and reinstatement of RTA transportation privileges will
permanently forfeit his or her privilege to receive RTA transportation or payment.

Students who forfeit their RTA transportation privilege pursuant to this policy will not be
provided any other means of transportation by the District, except that students who
require transportation services pursuant to an individualized education program or 504
plan will be provided alternative transportation services by the District.



RESOLUTION NO. 2024-61

AUTHORIZING THE GENERAL MANAGER, CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER TO
ENTER INTO AN INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT WITH THE
CLEVELAND METROPOLITAN SCHOOL DISTRICT FOR STUDENT FARES
FOR THE 2024-2025 SCHOOL YEAR AND RATIFYING THE ISSUANCE OF
PASSES FOR THE FIRST DAY(S) OF SCHOOL

WHEREAS, the Greater Cleveland Regional Transit Authority ("GCRTA") provides public
transportation that facilitates travel by students to and from school; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Resolution 2012-076, the Board of Trustees approved an
agreement with the Cleveland Metropolitan School District (*CMSD") for the purchase of
$2,430,000 in tickets in advance and instituted the use of farebox-compatible picture
identification cards, thus improving transportation efficiency and control of student passengers;
and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Resolution Nos, 2013-109, 2014-061, 2015-075, 2016-066,
2017-0561, 2018-073, 2019-101, 2020-099, 2021-087, 2022-090, and 2023-062, the Board of
Trustees approved agreements with CMSD for the purchase of passes and tickets; and

WHEREAS, CMSD has agreed for the 2024-2025 school year to purchase 12,000
magnetic stripe farebox compatible picture card 1D passes for use by students by July 29, 2024,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Trustees of the Greater
Cleveland Regional Transit Authority, Cuyahoga County, Ohio;

Section 1. That the General Manager, Chief Executive Officer is authorized to enter into
an intergovernmental agreement with CMSD for the 2024-2025 school year. The actions of the
General Manager, Chief Executive Officer, in issuing passes on July 26, 2024 and providing
free rides on July 29 and 30, 2024, are hereby ratified.

Section 2. CMSD will purchase 12,000 magnetic stripe farebox compatible picture card
tD passes and will be charged a discounted rate of $1.65 per ride, for a total estimated contract

amount of $2,500,000. CMSD may purchase additional tickets at the regularly priced student
rate of $1.75 per ride,

Section 3. That this resolution shalt become effective immediately upon its adoption.

Adopted: July 30, 2024

Prasident

Attest:

Secretary-Treasurer



Form 100- Greater Cleveland Regional Transit Authority
326 STAFF SUMMARY AND COMMENTS
01-12-22 L

HTTLE/DESCRIPTION
CONTRACT; PURCHASE AND SALE AGREEMENT EOR A PORTION | 2024-62

OF PERMANENT PARCEL NUMBER 647-05-009 Date:
LOCATED AT 23800 SAINT CLAIR AVENUE, EUCLID, July 25, 2024
OHIO 44132 " '
Initiator;
DEVELOPER: KEENE HOLDINGS, LTD., AN OHIO LIMITED LIABILITY Programming and
COMPANY Planning
FPRICE: $145.000.00 AS DETERMINED BY MAI APPRAISAL

Resaolution No.:

REPORT AND CONFIRMED BY REVIEW APPRAISAL
REPORT

ACTION REQUEST,
Approval {1 Review/Comment [ Information Only {1 Other

1.0

2.0

3.0
4.0

50

PURPOSE/SCOPE: The resolution seeks approval from the Board of Trustees ("Board™) of
the Greater Cleveland Regional Transit Authority ("GCRTA") for the sale of a 2.9-acre portion
of a 7.84-acre parcel of property known as Cuyahoga County Permanent Parcel Number 647-
08-009 and located at the GCRTA Euclid Park-N-Ride facility at 23900 Saint Clair Avenue,
Euclid, Ohio 44132 (the "Property”). This property sale to Keene Holdings, Lid. (*Keena™) will
remove excess real property from GCRTA's property inventory, as required by applicable
federal regulations, and promote a joint development project for business expansion on vacant
land not needed for transit purposes.

DESCRIPTION/JUSTIFICATION: GCRTA acquired the property in 1997 from Robert T, Dziak,
a private seller, to plan and construct the Euclid Park-N-Ride facility. The 2.9-acre portion of
the original 7.84-acre parcel is vacant land and has been listed on GCRTA’s excess property
listing since 2022, The Property has been competitively marketed since 2022, The fand is in
an industrial area zoned for General Indusiry use, The sale will have no impact on existing or
future transit operations. The sale will promote new business expansion and job creation
resulting in increased transit ridership with Keene's participation in GCRTA's Commuter
Advantage program. Keene will pay all costs of this real estate transaction including, but not
limited to, costs required to prepare a boundary survey and obtain the necessary lot split.

Keene and its six affiliated companies manufacture building products to serve the commercial
and residential construction industry for apartment noise control, building envelopes, roofing,
and floor preparation. The sale will allow for the construction of a new manufacturing and
warehouse facility, joining the Property with an adjacent parcel currently owned by Keene.

Due to the size of the transaction, Federal Transit Administration ("FTA") prior concurrence for

the sale is nof required. However, GCRTA policy for all real estate transactions is to provide
informational notice to the FTA to determine proper allocation of the proceeds from the sale.

PROCUREMENT BACKGROUND: Does not apply.
AFFIRMATIVE ACTION/DBE BACKGROUND: Does not apply.

POLICY IMPACT: This proposed sale is consistent with GCRTA's real estate policies and joint
development goals of GCRTA.



Staff Summary & Comments 2024-62
Property Sale to Keene Manufacturing Inc,
Page 2

6.0

7.0

8.0

9.0

ECONOMIC IMPACT: The purchase price of one hundred forty-five thousand dollars
($145,000.00) is supported by MAI appraisal report and confirmed by review appraisal report,
The sale will eliminate current and future operational costs to maintain this vacant excess
property. Keene will participate in the Commuter Advantage program.

ALTERNATIVES: GCRTA can refuse to sell the Property resulting in limitations to the
proposed Keene business expansion plan. If no sale occurs, the Property will continue to be
owned and maintained by GCRTA.

RECOMMENDATION: This proposed property sale was discussed at the July 9, 2024 meeting
of the Audit, Safety Compliance, and Real Estate Committes. Staff recommends the proposed
sale of the Property to Keene to suppart this joint development effart,

ATTACHMENTS: A, Property Location Map

Recommended and certified as appropriate to the
avaiability of funds, legal form, and conformance with

the Procurement requirements.

it %-;«f@f

General Manager, Chief Exécutive Offi




g% Attachment A - Property

¥ Location (within blue dashes) PPN 647-09-009

= = = o —

Date Created: 6/24/2024
Legend
DMunicipaIities

—Right Of Way

~~ Platted Centerline
UParcel

6472 1001,

400 400 Feet
R e

This map is a user generated static output from an Internet mapping site and Cu ya hog a Coun fy

[ ]
is for reference only. Data layers that appear on this map may or may not be E t G I S
Projection: accurate, current, or otherwise reliable. n e r rl Se
WGS_1984_Web_Mercator_Auxiliary_Sphere

THIS MAP IS NOT TO BE USED FOR NAVIGATION PUTTING CUYAHOGA COUNTY ON THE MAP




RESOLUTION NO, 2024-62

AUTHORIZING THE GREATER CLEVELAND REGIONAL TRANSIT
AUTHORITY TO ENTER INTO A PURCHASE AND SALE AGREEMENT WITH
KEENE HOLDINGS, LTD., AN OHIO LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY, IN THE
AMOUNT OF ONE MUNDRED FORTY-FIVE THOUSAND DOLLARS
($145,000.00) FOR A PORTION OF CUYAHOGA COUNTY PERMANENT
PARCEL NUMBER 647-09-009 LOCATED AT 23900 SAINT CLAIR AVENUE,
EUCLID, OHIO 44132

WHEREAS, the Greater Cleveland Regional Transit Authority ("GCRTA”) is the owner of
record of a 7.84-acre parcel of land at 23900 Saint Clair Avenue, Euclid, Ohio 44132 known as
Cuyahoga County Permanent Parcel Number 647-09-009; and

WHEREAS, that 7.84-acre parcel was acquired by GCRTA from Robert T, Dziak, an
individual, in 1997 for the construction of the Euclid Park-N-Ride facility; and

WHEREAS, Keene Holdings, Ltd. ("Keene") has proposed to obtain a lot split and to
purchase a 2.9-acre portion (the “Property”) of the original 7.84-acre parcel to support its
planned business expansion; and

WHEREAS, the Property is not currently used to support any current or future transit
operations and services, and

WHEREAS, the Property is zoned for general industry, which is consistent with Keene's
proposed busingss expansion; and

WHEREAS, industrial use of the Property was determined to be the highest and best use
as it will promote economic development and job creation; and

WHEREAS, a Purchase and Sale Agreement between GCRTA and Keene is consistent
with current GCRTA real estate policies and joint development goals and objectives; and

WHEREAS, as part of the Purchase and Sale Agreement and a condlition of the sale,
Keene will participate in GCRTA's Commufer Advantage program resulting in increased transit

ridership.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Trustees of the Greater
Claveland Regional Transit Authority, Cuyahoga County, Ohio:

Section 1. That the 2.9-acre portion of Cuyahoga County Permanent Parcel Number
647-08-009 located at 23800 Saint Clair Avenue, Euclid, Ohio 44132 (the “Praoperty"), is hereby
declared qualified and eligible for joint development purposes,

Section 2. That the General Manager, Chief Executive Officer is hereby authorized to
exacute a Purchase and Sale Agreement with Keene Holdings, Ltd. and to execute all other
documents required to effectuate joint development and to sell and transfer the Property for the
purchase price of One Hundred Forty-Five Thousand Daollars ($145,000.00).

Section 3. That the purchase price of One Hundred Forty-Five Thousand Dollars
($145,000.00) is the fair market value as determined by MAI property appraisal repart and
confirmed by review appraisal report.



Reasolution No. 2024-62
Page 2

Section 4. That this resolution shall become effective immediately upon its adoption.

Adopted: July 30, 2024

Fresident

Attest:

Secretary-Treasurer



7 0 ¢ =2dey uoday anuanay

HOFEHIT HIET oTy's2E"E S 9YESTEMT § EESTBIT'ESE § [(OET'bue] 5 SIFRTEST % SETWOSSE 5§ QA 1 FINSS - GIAII3E HSVI IWEOL

HEEY HILTER £5¢'205% LE5"B00'E AT 2L5'E [REO'TE4] 9ET'ITL 26108 HEWT 40 STIUA0S YLD ANV SINIPRISETENGIL TYROE

=000 - - - - - - - SH TYHIO3S
=ea0 HIFOLT 145'955 FER2Lp PITHED'E BS5'HE EZOUEL Fa: 133 51d1333K ST
SO - lz7'es] 2va'EE - ez s £2L'T - FNWLSISTY INGEYHISS I3
wer'y SEUTEL SHE'SET'S S5b'DSA arEag’y, [155°993] 55993 - EHIUK W o000 "2EwaS “TWE303) DAWNILNNIN IALLNINTE
=950 HEGTE EEE'HIE fra grzy] L97°56% ] - AT5% SHOLSIN TG 32028 1% E3034) LHFESHOAWETE SRS ED
®%II'D [xaz2zh i692'13} S4B EBE e ] - - SENMNIH XOE SHY S0Ed DTN

HEPI AL 5309 QF BFALO N S IR UrrEvEy

HITT (a0 EE] [T [T OHE'RTYT [ZTT'LER} SLL'ERD EST'50T FNMIRIY BIHLO TW20

=5l 3L LE) 955'79} P BTEELT EITE] ESO'GT HLL'ST H3IHLA
%IED (%196 [ 303 SHEBIL foEiey [0 A LN SOT'ES FCINF 25THILNI
=01 X5T T F9E' Ta5"951 575'AST (2ot 1508 LET'IE Elh e SNE
=SIT0 (%80°5E) {sTr sl 2592 ACO'SLE st Los' ey - THOISSAINOD 5531 SL01 DNGEYN
HEFD (%ErvE] TELALEE] Z09°LERT LEANL] S80'9% [0 LE5'50L SHEASSIAACO ENQISE XM CO OIS LY 30

FANIATH 43

HSLTE [T LOFIES LrEER B BLUSEROET TSUSETT ETLLtITE BEE'EITER TrIANIE XL I5ME BN STTVC Tra0d

wELTH %5y L0 Z55 TEE'EbZOET BLUSEREET TeLaIt'T ETL'Iv0TT PGSESTER 7L 350 B 5H1vS

TANZAIT AV BT GRE TS

HEEE WIESE SIN0T 6T DESET SER'SEN ST [{TT L] THA9TLT GER'ES0T STUYS HIDNIST Tod0d
*EFT HETET [T SLTSPTE T59'TLR'E WSERED #0955 FEE) DRELTADIL TTIHON
HFT i FSTLEE LALERE'T TS RET LSLAP'BES)H CLFEES - S5 N
HELD HT IS =1 ) 4 STEVET EETLFE'T CT'ITE CraE £39'95E LOHYIIdY IN3ANss
HITT Krvb STETET FIIEFE BZ5'EES'E 854 "53] L5R'EES B&0'Go STned 2Eh S5
WIGE (ST {T50°202] 5 EESTOEEt % Iw'Ll'r 4 Jeresed 3 59305 % ESs'On H SIUES HSYS
ECF T LT
TFEE 0 % IR ABHYEL B2 [FTH FONTHD £T0T TihE
Lrded awnr aury
FE 05 HTFA HEMCW INFHYTT

STOZ "OE I MY PIST 0T INNT OIANT OOINIS THL ¥OS
GNND TEENED - BYAL S0 G OFVEWNOD $3AA03Y HEYD 40 140438
AATHOHLAY LISRYHL ToR0ID3E GRYIIATTD 313N 341




73071 aded lioday anuasay

HILE LEEEPSS  §  ESUWEI'SST §  SHMESFZST § [MOTDY {ose™szk 3 SETPBSSE §  ShTOESEE  § QA TYYINID - DIAEIIE HEYD TW20L
HITESE BER'TLLL O+8'TL6S o'8dTT {3967 48) ISELESE) FET'08 EEELES BESWD 40 SI3ENE HIMLD GNY SINIRVISEEINETE TEEOL
" . " p - " B . dHY THIEIE

S2dIT53Y SPHMNYTIESS IV
DIRYISIEST 2| L3O TR HATTE

PERSED'T PEFSED'T - - [: 00 2207TL

IR EEE OPRQLE"S obg'are’y OFHYOET

- lateonz) - AE0GE [HZ2w74 10307 "I1VES “ToH a3t JINVAELNTA MU NI AT
T iast {secoetTl LA2°E9Y TAEHIN'T (%55 25) [L154EE) 9aTE'y EEEEEE [HO2wwn 10307 "A0v1S SwHacas] LNdwisanamizy ks
- BOE"L3E BOE'£9E - - - - - SONNSIY K9 IredaCudsaNHIH
REFT A0 SFTUTOL BT ONY 5 INFPES AR g
[ Y] E¥T9P56] CEIVIFE wIRIE' [%e1-69) TEBE*ELT) E3t'ser oki'nes FNANTH BIHED Triod
[%577E] I5TPaER Tri'E0% #ES'I55 [T [FELER BLL5T 5356 4IHL
(b 0f 5et't) o' L6t 7040058 [sssToE {=z1e£l SOE'EG EEEES HMOINI ESTHILN]
HEGQ BS STS'ESET SEPEET [s576z] {ei1's] LER'ID TEPEE Elentl e ]
[®zesE) (6Z5'ETL] H0'SLT ET5'iEt - - - - FACERSAENGD 5531 SLHDE DIk ra
[2a6 pE [ErT'15%] aEL 50 EL2'RE0'T IstTE %] 1178'58] THESHT ETR'TLL SRS IMVEC S NOISE RO SIS L N
FINIATI B0
1%ewTh [pZE'pTE'E] SEL'SER' BEE EEY'ISEYED %A'E 1e9'seg POE"EATER EEE'RSERT SNORENAS NI VEAL
ier Tl Iree=zek BLLSEEOET ForOSTRET %G5E TES'EE FIEEDT ET ESTASEET WL A5 5T
SNEATHE KoL 3507 O 52105
LT LEA"SPT'E SEE"SE5'5T BEE'RIS'ET [HRE] [Erga] GAEST EEEESE'E Sk WIDNFESY TLOL
METEZ FETRAT TBATLET GIFOAD'E BT 9 BEETIED BS5'IEL CADDDS ARLLIAILL INEN
HIOTE LTES0ET TSIOTER PEYREET - [ser"zar) - SEFZAT s5%d-N
®IZi6 TET'LYS 2RV i FEL LT izl N A%zt Jualini)s S0EYIIEYd INIANLE
(xTe0F J1: 108 24 BZS'ERS'E BES'REE [%ET7E 1L59EST} HEOCEIL 547209 STFCS LIAEL S5
LN faz5'aect 3 It f FER'RTIG 0 {waroul Isz132 5 ESETHE 3 BETESA £ S $4E0D
IET aENas e
TINY VA LA Ty 139an4 JINTHYAR ER T WAL J3sand
ETL TR EN Hireee I3y

¥ZOT D€ INNT Q3GNI 00IHId 3HL Hod
QNN THYINGD - I3DANE OL UF9vdeio GIAEIIY HEYD 40 LHO43Y
ALFOHLOY RISAVL TUNCIO3E ONYIIATTD M2V EES IHL




(o485 2] F¥E L SLtr'EsF 25LE
(024 2h G0 BLL'SER'DELS
[ogEaEy {3%ar o} PLE' LT 20LE
{saisol fn1gn) ELIGEE'ERS
WO T f3%8090) ETE'E5S'99S
{3%zg 4] (2% 15'0) SEC¥ALERS
{3925 (955L1) GLE'LAL'LZS
IINYIEYA  TONYAD LT
LS % Q48 % OLA S20E aLi
PIOZ  SOSUIA PIOL YT

SEC'BOS'S5LS
TODDSL'PELS
EIRIBLLELS
SEC'EEF'AES
£00'5AN 9%
0:L2'aklvbs
LEE'FEETIS
EITT ]

z13%
20T

EL2'SF0SES  ERFIIB'SHLS
LIT'EFEDELE  £L5TT0L'SEIS
BSE'SSL'BOLE  STPEECEQLS
BLS'SORBRS MRS EEs
TS PASEAS ZEZE'PHC'vE
BFSSOO'ERS  LBLERSOFS

TESHPS'EES  Lsi'pREOTE

LDV “RRLDY
Q1A QLA
£Z0E T

(%1 1E)
weyT
Erii Tl
L Frag.Th
WSETL
{szaegh
{%ggs)
SEVNLSS
ATHLNON $Z0T
SNSHIA TWNLIY

MIHLINORE
Y

WleL
Sodlrs
{5FLL)
Al
%L
WLFD
£o%027L)
IoNYHS
% HLMOK
sToE

SN8YE3aA
Yoz

SIFEETZ5LE

bl
o%
7
o8
ot
IGOERS' LTS
¥a6'£98 'ETS
GOL'BSCEEE
$84'100°02%
EES'50L6EE
S26'208°1L2%
OLR'LBLLES

TV
¥Z0z

PEOZ AT HONOXHE SLdIZOEH TWNLIY
S=VL I8N ANY S31¥s
ALHORINY LISNYHL TYNCIOIH ANV IIAITD ¥ILVIAHD

[Mlew3s] 27 UBLR 2RO GRSB00'FS) %52
S1eQ-0)-8a4 £207 eyl JayBe (£972 270'Es) wpE
aLs

{21BWNST FZOZ AINT WEL JMO] 9E9'YE0%) SLL1E-
£20T Anr ueyl 1aybr; (9SE'0EY L) S0

Iucyy
TAeunng
COO00C'ENZY  CRZ'AIPL9TS SOCRSESIS ELATe1E
SCE'DSE'TES ] LtMai5 s | | @ROSGLTIS dzaw303ad
SEEBSE'ZE | nesely IS SREETO LTS HISWIAON
£LE'BEE'TTS m.mhm.mmw“&w STG'¥05'ITS HIFOLIC
CEL'BGE'ZEE | BGHIEFEEd TPEBLLGES H3gN=z43as
SEE'BSE'TTS | LES'SSTEES 1L HI0'TES isnonmy
ELE'BSC'ZES | MPE'CET'DES CEL'G¥E EES AT
CEE'BGEZTE | ELZ'LbD'ZES YZP'BIG'TTE anns
ESL'EREETE | SLYIBEELS ZES'BLEDLS AV
EEE'PSETEE | LA0°BOT'OTS GZFBAT'ELE Ty
EECSSERES | pEOTRISSTS HrE'1Z9'EZS HIHY
EEE'SSEZIY | SUETISH'EES  $TO'SSYSIS AuyriEaad
leg'asETed | ZRGIPT'ITS 151'vea'0ZE AT
“HIVWIESS oY THIoY g3znE03e
vzoz 20T b HLMNOH




%BT'F SPTFEE % THEDS'EaL QN HO LYW 19307 Tviod
i1 € - FEOEDE £ wrve A3 23 ASHMISYS HOLYD FPEOSHAL  YEGIIREA
Tl £ - ZRE'REEL £ MM 5TH HIZINYHD FEOEHM  PEREISEIG
YalfE g - ABFTLY £ SIS HNYE AN HOT ATH-HILYN Y0 PEOZAM YEDEBER
%dl'E £ - DOS'ESL g HNYE DM ENNDO0W AQOLSRD ONd FEOZAEMS  PEOWEES
WlED e 58 Io'eoa's SERL S I0DN TH41LS H1iK4 FEDZMOES L ZORMOES
HlEd it G2 QG0 SE0H. SMWIGOIN 1341Ls 3k YEOZIOENS  LCOZ/OEMS
HEFQ a5 QFeEL QGIG0E'S SE0 SIWIGDEM 134LE RIE PEOZRIEIE L COZIORG
el S % 259'gd D00 Q0" s SEOL SR I0DM 1TF41LS HH4 SEDESE EZOT/E
%805 Bk QZE'se 0o 1EL SBELENIIS JOLTEH D IHA SIOTIAEE  £20TNTE
%EVS £Zt FOLSLL Q0 B00'TL a[%: STVIODIN T3441S T4 CIOLriere 02N R
%EE'S Go% ZER'ED QG0 G0 £0GL SO0 1341 8244 SEOEMELAL  ©TDZMLLE
085 Wz 25901 QG O0E ¥ J8L SEIAMNADES JOLTEH JFFIHA SZOZFLLAE  EEOZLLfL
wiEs 121 ZTLG Qe0°a00S 8L S3HLKNISS JOLTTEH JFIHA PEOSMOLEE  REOESLEL
%RE1g L RELGE 105 864" L 2521 SNYI00IN 1341LS JPEIHA STOLMTNE  EZOSE0L
WA #at REESE 025108 ¥aGL SO0 T3HIS 5 STOTMLEE  ZTOTILTIOL
YbdG 2L 59U°C] COTEsLE LB STHAI00N 134118 D3THA CEGEMY  EZOZIEL
wOE boE EEEGE 060800 &0 SM 100N 1341LS ‘th SZOTIGENS  ZEOZIOEMG
%oy {x43 £EE°E0Z 10F O GL e TN SMWIDDN LS HEhid CTOLBEMR  ZTOLIOEM
WETE &GE 9L F OFO0T 51 SE0L SMI0DIN HHLS REE STOEMLEH PTORMLES
WIOE £LE A0E0F 0il71688 EROL SN0 TI1S DA STOLTEG  ZECTTLS
200'E 267 2L GEEIEE Y 801 S 100N 134418 87244 SEOSMOLE  2Z0EFLT
HBELL o - CZLPHEE TG SHI0DIN 1S BH4 YEQZIGEY  CEORZMWLE
WEPS £ - b LBEESS8E 3 g OO A0 3LV1S OO WY LS-HIEYW WI0T  $Z02ML  F208EA0
TN HOAYW TraoT
AIE'E 96T'8L% % TN ININIDH0LINT A0 W10l
R £ - § LG5 g £ OIHO 20 F1Y1S CIHC BYLES FEORMEAL  PEOEIETA
Ylf L £ - g 8492 3 g SIS -HMYE AN W2 A3 PEOEMIL  PEDEIEER
0NN INSNIDUOANT A
WG - £ A20'9in'g % AN ISHYHOSNE TYLOL
%df1 £ - TR g HMYE AT W3 A3 FEOZHM  PEORIREM
WEFG £ - £ LBEEIGY % £ QEHD AG 3LYLS CIHG HYES RO PEQTIRER
QM IONVHNSNI
Y9¥'E [ liEog % TSE'ENS'ET GHIN< WHINID WIOL
%OLT £ - AN F A £ HNYE AT Ho3 Az PEORMLL  VEOZIBEM
%ibt £ - 0¥ G5 £ HMYE ROLSHNINAH LINODIY vl ST WS YEOEEL  VEDESRENY
%Il £ - 1B+ £BY £ HNYE T LMWACOOY AGOLSTD Dild FEOZISIS PRI
WGLE £ - 298528 £ HiYE ATN 0NN ALALDY FAA0 TS vE6EEN PIOERED
A £ . FEEESE'D £ DIHO 20 3]s OHO HYLS FROEEAL  PEREEEA
wOOE Q6 DAFLL C0000G's S610 SMYIGDIK 1341 “EHA SZOSTEF  ROGEMZE
%AZ L aE2 aJ0E"5L GO0'000's S SNYEC3IN 134:1S B4 CIOMLEN  ZZ0EfLR:
%L e . g LOB'$T £ € HAYE ASM LHNEY ASW-100% INVHDHE%  B2REN FI0ESTIS
QNN TYRENTD
Wl - 5 TR0 $ GNMNS INFAZRIITY ONOE TWL0L
AT g - S Z28'00%°g R - MRYE NOLONLLNMH EEvi A3Nom VELILIL  FTOLERG
QN ININIRLTR GHoE
BIEIA  ALENIYW  LS3IEILNI TodionNidd  SAYd KCOLLNLILSHNI ENAMALSHE ETTZe ETT aMnd
IDVHIAY OL SAYG  gaEnuoDy THIOL W3l

Z 10| afied

FOHIAY

¥EOZ '0C ANNP 40 SY
SLNIWLSIANI AUNSYIHL S0 AUOENIANI
ALIMCHIAY LUSNYHL WROIDZY ONYTEAT T ¥31Y380

ALENLYE F8VHIENd



Pt

G5E BIG'EGLLS ERO'CYIZEE § BANRd TV TWLOL SNYHD
Srary YELRSE % DELLEEEIE 8 O 3AYIERSE Tv101
LS g - BZE'EL6 5 £ QIHG 4G JEYLS TIHO Jvls FICEFHL  ¥E0RISEM
FelE' L £ - FLE'06Y £ Hhbvd ATH H33 A3 YIOOIHL  pEOEIRTIS
WS GEt [ Eard E0°000'S FAn SMYI0DIM T341Ls JFEOHA PEOCILTIEL  E20TIEErD
wEHES it Pasrat ac0'o00's BG0L  S3ENIIS JOLTHH TFHS BEGEGLT E20TTLg
HA0'a FlLg EEE'CLE IR Ri SBEI STWIO2EN 134LLS dTH4 BERLIE EEIEHE
HLE'G £z PESBLE IGO0 TH (143 S2LIENIFS JOLTIH DREHS SCO2MSEE  CZUTMEER
WIFS £rg Oce'ss OG0"COG'S el S34EMI3T JOLTHH J¥FIHA SE0EERE  £EDZMEER
HEL'S o Z05'48 Q0G5 1ES SMBACOIN 7341 HHA STOEMEr fZOZMER
EE'S 505 CERIE QUaG0G's EOMH STHIGOIN 13411S \2344 SEQSSLESLE  EZOZFELZ
HELS 0 T LES'OEE ibE SMAGOIN T34iLs 2Hd FOGLIBEN EZOTSLIE
HElLE 515 got's0L G000 S804 SMICOIN 1381 S JWIHA SE0ILE  TEOTMEN
LG BEL LIR'F #05°CER' S804 SII00N 134LS SO 0g ANASYIHL SN FEOENSEME  LEOTSLEL
SEE LZE LoL'ae COG'gan's 603 SOOI 1341 S 40wy FH4 SL0WEES  ZEOMERSS
WBH G 2at WL SALYEE' 6404 SNV 0O 13LS 49 Way 5044 PIGCIBE:  LZONBREE
WELE gt L1B'iy COB'00L 'S £oE STEMNDIS JGITHH A FLOL/GRIS  EZOTMIEM
AT L6F 05485 R0 0Br's lita 13 SOVIOGIN 13415 Bz SICTICES  ZEOTOEMG
WEE St - 0G0 6L SNV HISIN 13448 S SEOEMES  ZE0ZHILM
HwEo'z 24T 19d742 GOr'oco's SEAL SOOI 134145 =l SZATFLF  ZEDTivLY
ANNd IAHISIH
Il 6T FL £ ELE'SEFYL & QMM TYLdYD W1 TYL0d
THEE'E 298 £92°F LERABLD 5801 SAVIQMN 15128 FIH STOLMLEG  ZTOTLZIG
TgAL i8 ZED'S FLEGRE' L EiG SNYI00IN 134155 BIHA PEOTISTIG  ZEOSELE
GadfE £ - g HEVESK'Y kN g HYE AdH I3 A PEQLILL  FEDZIRZG
ONNE TS YL
WEPS - & £ZO'IEF L g QNNZ NOIENId IYECL
WSS £ - LEE'ELH'L E QIRC 20 31wis CHHO MY LS PEUCILL  VEOZiREN
B £ - & 69" 3 E el AT HO3 AZH PIOERLL  pEDZREM
ONAA NOISH3d
GHNE ENSW3EIE 3 ONoE
QA ALRRIYIE 1STE3IN] VDM 5A¥g NOUWRLHISHI LN LEN] 31va ER e and
FOVHIAY CLSAYO  O3INMNIav WLIoL 1= =T

Z j0z afieg

ADVHIANY

FZOZ 0L ANAF 40 gy
SLNIWLSTANI AMNSYIHE S0 AHOLNIAN
ALTMOHLAY LUSNYHL TYROISIY ONYISAITD N31vIug

AlLENLYW 3ITYHDIENd



S09'ZLSs

ITB'G0F'es
Ry poog
17 e Pe S SRLSELR SO0E56"E SELDKL § 3 STLOK g 525 04s DeG's0e' s 3
0GAHESL Q0563 : COD0LL OGS r2E 005" pZ2 0s'¥eT ana'nRER
0Ca'e6s] SaE°9SH s0ELEL 0eE'e kL A05'EkL 408" L3 ano'ens
TN SARUGL T 0CO'Ses's Sr8'5oE SIg'SOE - £IE's0e O03'SEE'2H
osL'eZet GEHESZ'|L a0'eEs L 0ss'ag 5 | O5%'89 g - OCREE o0G'0ESRE 5
LT PO HEL FEOZIEL F2OTIMTE PROEIG FEOTIHG Lr AR L2084
JUBkLrbay rruawasmnbay fapeleq ra|gedey fuawsanbay fogeiey Bgeieq Burpueysing
W3] Eey BALBG G2 jedalag yEALAIL| ATLAIDG 103 reditublg 1SA50LH {edioupd [eine

SNLYLS ONY SINCIHIS SDNAEE 1830

FEOZ '0E SN 90 SV

ALRICHIMNY LISNvuL WNDIOSH ONYIZAZ 1D WAL YIND

DEGE 973
LEGZ 030
GEGE 380
SE0E 980

e
Aemey
PR

paanbay aprey 3G Ayuop

LYZOT 20§ SMSY Jag) 30UL|eg WA

Spueg {e3ei
A3y X8 SHPR-§10Z sauag
hEY XE1 S3HPS-910F SIUAG
‘hSY ¥E] SIER-GLIE Saag
A MR SBIRS-YELOZ S8LaE

spuag



ot R

WEBE

PIRA AR £ puR Sucyy AMSBRUT S SIENDS DlesA JeAKen &

"5|[Bg AZNSBALY UG § 30 SPRAIA WakenIRbS undnon sfeane Balaciy g

IO YEE 0 HZON! {GIANN HIA0 SO1ELA IDOVHIAY vIE
WG S0 %S FEREAO'RL $ DBUBERSLE S RELE WL ShitF ELE'sBE'g $  FElESgEge g W3 Ok H93
WGE'S Wk G WO FOT'FEE": EEGESLIEE EIBWIFTIZE0
KIS THRGEG AT HEEGL'E AF1'LIp 5T HIFIIACN
WET'E WEF S Talb IPLGEFE COLLF0GIE HIBOLI0
Wles SRBES SEAE PEGLLT: PO LER" 18 HITWI L3S
WRES %aGEs UL+ £AF'HL'T Q049'55E' 29T ESO90Y
Wblg WELE MR PADSSEE 184 259'28¢ ATMF
Wl TR BdEY FETBOLE TLZAT'ZEE It IS B TEFILE"S EZE LPE'GLE ErE
TEE b EE'F WOE¥ EFSILFE 15E'6058'C0L TELE T WbirF GH6'9E's ¥H1GR1DBE AW
koL T4 HEL'Y FEETIER | %97'562'00E LAY kT SalSt LSIFBEE'E LK SOE"SRE THud
Tl Balit 11 LECErE L RIE16E'GLE WEl'S HEL'S WS BEYERE'] CHG005'SRE HOHWRH
by Yl t R96°E BELGEAL CETENT'SLE Y's T Yt FEE'SLE'E (8358 or il AdYEIHE3S
L IT HELE FoLOE0" L S _BOEO0S'CIE & Yl W F AT T BEFaEL'E $  B0'EeLoRE g AN
# G 07534 O7:HA OaANHYS ANV IVE B0 #0131 LEpk [EY O3keuy FONVIVE HiNOW
LAYV OUOMNYLS FOVHIAY L1SAHILHI IV _L¥VELINON CUVONYLS FOVHIAY LSTHIEN] SOVHIAY
tEng yT0E

¥ZOZ "0 ANNM HONOWHL 3Lvd OL My3A
IINYWEOSEIS INTNESTANE 0 AHYRNS
ALHOHLNY LISHYHL TYNOIOTE ONYISAT T HI1VED



GREATER CLEVELAND REGIONAL TRANSIT AUTHORITY
REFORT ON INVESTMENT EARNINGS (CASH BASIS)

A3 OF JUNE 30, 2624

BOND RETIREMENT FUND
HUNTINGTON MONEY MARKET
TOTAL JUNE
2024 YEAR TO DATE
2023 YEAR TO DATE

GENERAL FUND
HUNTINGTON-BALES TAX ACCOUNT
STAROMIC
KEY BANK SWEEP ACCCGUNT
PNC CUSTODY ACCOUNT

MERGHANT ACCOUNT-KEY BANK SWEEP ACCOUNT

TOTAL JUNE
2024 YEARTO DATE
2023 YEAR YO OATE

INSURANCE FUND
STAROHIO
TOTAL JUNE
2024 YEAR TO DATE
2023 YEAR TO DATE

LAW ENFORCEMENT FUND
KEY BANK SWEEP ACCOUNT
STARCQHIO

TOTAL JUNE
2024 YEAR TO DATE
2023 YEAR TO DATE

LOCAL MATCH FUND
STAROHIO-LOGAL MATCH
FHLEB
FHLE
FRHLMC
KEY BANK SWEEP ACCOUNT

TQTAL JUNE
2024 YEAR TO DATE
2023 YEAR TO DATE

PENSION FUND
ETARCHIO
KEY BANK SWEEP ACCOQLINT
TOTAL JUNE
2024 YEAR TG DATE
2023 YEAR TO DATE

EMPLOYEE ACTIVITY ACCOUNT
KEY BAMNK MGNEY MARKET
TOTAL JUNE
2024 YEAR TO DATE
2023 YEAR TO DATE

RTA CAPITAL FUND
REY BANK SWEREF ACCOUNT
FHLA
TOTAL JUNE
2024 YEAR TO DATE
2023 YEAR TQ DATE

Page § of 2

23,563,185

23,5685.15

81,377.54
122,940,582

4,678.20
23,563.81
16,985.68

5,835.10

620890

52,683.75

o

784,764 95
779,044.80

38,588 10

28.586.70

214,606,862
125,011.356

151.82
228.93

380.75

298336
3,795.55

250,516.68
249,966,380
B.870.00
125,000.00
4,336,453

£39.011.51

3. 280.666.85
2.424,184.12

6,33%.14
i1.44

6.346.50

38,306.10
32,072.00

521.00

o [EA

521,00

Th41.29
123,60

7.344.03
136,125,132

143.469.15

£56,090,14
111,283,582



GREATER ClL.EVELAND REGIONAL TRANSIT AUTHORITY
REPQRT ON INVESTMENT EARNINGS (CASH BASIS)
A& OF JUNE 30, 2024

RESERVE FUND
STARQHIO
FHLMC
FHLE
FECE
KEY BANK SWEEP ACCOUNT
TOTAL JUNE
2024 YEAR TO DATE
2023 YEAR TO DATE

TOTAL ALL FUNDS
JUNE 2024
2024 YEAR TO DATE
2023 YEAR TQ DATE

INTEREST RECEIVED (CAGH BAGIS)

ACCARUED INTEREST:
REGINNING:
ENOING
TOTAL INTEREST INCOME EARNED

AVERAGE INVESTMENT BALANCE (COST BASIS):

AVERAGE YiIELD ON INVESTMENTS:

JUNE

o

35002127
135,006.00
1,5650.00
23,000.00
758.01

510,429,208

A LA

3,270,581.20
1.877,194.60

1,415,803.87
7,744 B5B 15
5,478,567.08

2024 YEAR
TO DATE

1,415,893.87

(2,080,000.00)
1.781,978.00

7.144,858.15

(1,245,725.00)
1,791.978.00

1,117.871.87

8.241,111.158

Page 2 of 2

372,341,823

4,44%

343,852,154

4.47%



66l A %00 001 SEE'95EZEE ¢ CRO'ERLZEE %
F0g SF3E %6815 000'S06'E02 B AL 'E0E

g %A1 %iig 304 'G¥LGE BOLS¥E'SE

£ LAM %08 68 L0 FFE'FSL LR FFE'FS1

£ %iGL %800 fyd'szz 64922

S WET SE0E LEE'SE0's g LEF'GED'S g
ALIENLIYN QAL IVAOL INNORY TV diDNIMd
I9VHIAY FIoVHIAY 30 IN3DHId 30V

¥Z0Z ‘0 INNr SY

OINO4LHOd LNIAWLSIANI S0 NOILISOJNOD

OlOJLIOA JUSISaAL] (B30}
STYUNGST JUSEIUIBADSE 'S
UNoosy sy Rpain sBunkes
SO Jelg
ooy dasmg g Loy
HEOoDy 1esren fauaw
TUBLLINLSU|



UQIBLLECU) [HEE0REPRE S0
OB-GT0E "ON UGNNIOFRY SaR1SNEE |0 fU20F PUT BT SAND3IC1d BALBIFSIEHLUTY “(R2E0G [3AR] [} AHLDLENY JESuRIf |Ee0Esy puEaa) IB1ERI 3] O EUONEINSEY PeE SAMY P3IIPO] 341 10 959 aa1dey]) 01 19gR asea|d
FTOL "L2 Y DOIRD ABLLIRY Jee1q Y 03 RO ADSIARY JRISUGISSHELGT S191F oY
FO-TTOL JROwnp udleds USISSRULIO] SIRglE caygy
OZOT "9 Aewt pasep (sueyy (291 - woak paopuag Tu heays o1 usrds AIDTIADY HBET LIDISSHAILUGT STIYTE U0
T-¥220-A0F-E00T 220N YOILENL) JELUAD 0} UCISSHALLET) $I41F GILC
£33 pUE {Q)E0'T0T $UCNISS AP0 pasInay DIy
Hysten B3RIdULr0d @1 3 0F SiENpp 3|qedlidde Joy papacad Suag 5| UGH]1 B 0] SIe]

SZEON
adpay Jang HuPg SEH AR
FeaisFay puog Ucipapn) 1104, man: Jo jued
STUBKERISANUE- YT s LS
JRJLMBRE
WiNSI¥y AE) S3feS PUE JulWsay puog el e dsuny
IUMNazIY 01353 (<RI E QNP
PUED JIPRET PRE W01 [SIROISET HUEY Jpd
5335 BUBYERY ULey AuEg Aoy
cIgSUGIIRERE $0 Jan3EN UCE MRS S UEUY frueg
¥EOT 'OE 2unf jo sy

sdigsU0EERY (epuEuy pue Susueg
Apaoyany ysued] eeoday pue@haly 1Esig



AGENDA
RTA AD HOC COMPENSATION COMMITTEE

Tuesday, July 30, 2024

Committee Members: Mayor Ravid E. Weiss, Chair
Ms. Lauren R, Welch, Vice Chair
Mayor Anthony D. Biasiotta

. Roll Call

. Executive Session Requeasted — To consider the appointment,
employment, dismissal, discipling, prometion, demotion, compensation of
a public employee or official.

. Adjourn



	Meeting Notice
	Agenda
	Minutes
	2024-48
	2024-49
	2024-50
	2024-51
	2024-52
	2024-53
	2024-54
	2024-55
	2024-56
	2024-57
	2024-58
	2024-59
	2024-60
	2024-61



